i KMEW KNOWLEDGE MARINE & ENGINEERING WORKS PRIVATE LIMITED
g Ship Builders, Repairers, and Marine Contractors
CIN: U74120MH2015PTC269596

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT FOURTH ANMUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERS OF THE
KNOWLEDGE MARINE & ENGINEERING WORKS PRIVATE LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON MONDAY, 3p™
SEPTEMBER, 2019 AT 1:00 PM AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY AT UNIT NO. 318, REX
CHAMBERS, W.H. MARG, BALLARD ESTATE, MUMBAI — 400001; TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING
BUSINESSES:

AS ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider, approve and adopt the Financial Statements of the Company including inter
alia Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2019: the Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement
for the year ended 31" March 2019 along with the Auditor's Report and the Directors’ Report
{including its Annexures) for the said Financial Year.

2. To rectify the appointment of M/s. RSSA & Associates, Chartered accountants (FRN: 120109W),
the Statutory Auditor of the Company, for the Financial Year 2019-20, the said audit firm having
being appointed pursuant to section 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit & Auditors) Rules, 2014, for a term of 5 (Five)
consecutive financial years, from the conclusion of the Third Annual General Meeting (AGM) of
the Company, till the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting of the Company, at such
remuneration (including certification fees), reimbursement of out of pocket expenses and other
terms and conditions as may be approved by the Board of Directors of the Company, post .
discussion with the said statutory audit firm.

AS SPECIAL BUSINESS: |
To consider and if thought fit to pass, with or withaut madification, the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

gl

£y

3, Regularisation of Additional Director, Mr. Mukesh Daswani by appointing him as Director of the
Company

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provision af Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Mukesh
Daswani who was appointed as Additional Director in the Board Meeting held an 07" January,
2019, by the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby appointed as the Director of the
Company." e '

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT Mr. Saurabh Daswani, Director of the Company, be and is hereby
authorized to file necessary Form DIR 12 with the Registrar of Companies in this regard.”

(]

& EBngineering Works Private Limited

Place: Mumbai
Date: 31/08/2019

(DIN:'07297445)
Email: saurabh@kmew.in
Contact: 9913726960

Registered Office: Lnit No. 318, Rex Cliambers, W.H. Marg, Ballard Fstate, Mumbai - 400048
Phone: ~G1-(00913726960)/ (996984581 2)/029-( 197 19388):
Frrail: kuowledgenew@mmal.com



KMEW EKNOWLEDGE MARINE & ENGINEERING WORKS PRIVATE LIMITED
Ship Builders, Repairers, and Marine Contractors '
« CIN: U74120MH2015PT'C269596

-

NOGTES:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (AGM) IS
ENTITLED TO APPOINT ONE OR MORE PROXY / PROXIES TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF
HIMSELF / HERSELF AND SUCH PROXY / PROXIES NEED NOT BE MEMBER(S) OF THE COMPANY.

2. The ‘Attendance Slip’ and ‘Proxy Form’ is hereby attached and forms part of the notice.

3. Theinstrument of Proxy, in order to be effective, should be deposited at the Registered Office of the
Company, duly completed and signed, not less than 48 (forty eight) hours before the commencement
of the meeting.

L]

4. Corporate members are requested toprovide a duly certified copy of Board Resolution [pursuant to
the provisions of Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013), authorising their representative to attend
the AGM, ’

5. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial F'ersur*nql and their shareholding maintained pursuant
to Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Register bf Contracts or. arrangements in which
Directors are interested maintained pursuant to Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, and all
documents relevant to/referred to in the accompanying Notice, shall be available for inspection by
the members at the venue of An nuall General Meeting.

6. Route Map and Prominent Landmarks of location of AGM venue is attached herewith, along with this
v L] '
MNotice.

' )
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PIJRSL:'ANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE Cb'M PANIES ACT, 2013:

Item No. 3 i} Mr. Mukesh Daswani was appointed as'an Additional Director of the Company in the
Board Meeting held on 07/01/2019, in accordance with the provisions of Section 161 of the
Companies Act, 2013, read with the Articles of Association of the Company. Pursuant ta Section 161
of the Companies Act, 2013, the above director holds office only up to the date of the ensuing Annual

General Meeting of the Company.

. L
ii) The Board is of the view that the appointment of Mr. Mukesh Daswani on the Company’s Board

as Director is desirable and would be ‘beneficial to the Company dhd hence it recommends the said
Resolution No. 3 for approval by the members of the Cdmpany. '

iii) None of the Directors/Key Managerial Personnel of the Company/their relatives, except Mr.
Mukesh Daswani himself, is in any way concerned or interested, in the said resolution. The Board
recommends the said resolution to be passed as an ordinary resolution

r of the Board 2
For wledge Marine & Engineering Works Private Limited

Saurabp,Daswani Place: Mumbai
Direcjor ' L Date: 31/08/2019
(DIN: 07297445) . =

Email: saurabh@kmew.in . | '

Contact: 9913726960 , ! L

Registered Ollice: Ll No. 318, Rex Chambers, W.H. Marg, Bullard Estage ,'}"rilllith.'li - 4O0D3R
Plhione: +91-(0018726060) 96034581 2),/029.(40750388): P
E-mml: knowledgemew@gmail.com -



Ta,

The Members,
Knowledge Marine & Engineering Works Private Limited,
Unit No. 318, Rex Chambers, W.H. Marg, Ballard Estate,

Mumbai 400001

DIRECTORS REPORT

The Directors are delighted to present their Report on Company’s Business Operations along with the
Audited Statement of Accounts for the Financial Year ended on 31 March, 2019,

1.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

Your Company’s financial performance for the year under review has bean encouraging. Key
aspects of Consolidated and Standalone Financial Performance of Knowledge Marine for the
current financial year 2018-19 along with the previous financial year 2017-18 are tabulated below:

Standalone Statement

Consolidate Statement

Description April 01, 2018 April 01, 2017 April 01, 2018 April 01, 2017
to March 31, to March 31, to March 31, to March 31,
2019 2018 2019 2018

Revenue from operation 6,16,85,105 8,77,20,671 7,18,44,322 11,10,75,326
Other Income 1,05,291 3,81,175 1,05,291 410,195
Profit/(loss) before 1,98,92,706 1,98,31,597 2,39,50,153 2,57 30,353
interest, Depreciation and
taxation and exceptional
items
Less: Interest 25,66,325 11,09,707 26,34,150 18,69,051
Profit/(loss) after interest 1,73.26,381 1,87,21,890 2,13,16,003 2,38,61,302
before depreciation,
taxation and exceptional
items

_Less: Depreciation 45,96,613 13,24,503 45 96,613 20,62,128
Profit/(loss) before 1,27,29,768 1,73,97, 387 1,67,19,390 2,17,99,174
taxation and exceptional
itemns
Less: Exceptional ltems - - - -
Profit/(loss) before 1,27,29,768 1,73,97,387 1,67,19,390 2,17,99,174
taxation -
Less: 1. Provision for 18,08,614 32,59,782 29,45 915 37,06,706
taxation

2. Provision for 10,51,266 26,03,685 10,51,266 36,93,298

Deferred Tax
Liability/(Assets) I
Minority Interest in income I 8,85,696 12,02,072
Share of Profit / Loss in - -] 2066,625 ~ (9,199)




associate companies B
Profit/(Loss) for the Year 97,69,888 1,15,33,920 97,69,888 1,15,33,920
Profit/(Loss) Brought 1,85,84,985 70,51,065 1,85,84,985 70,51,065
Forward

Profit/loss of Subsidiary - 28,82,761 16,72,377
Company

Profit/(Loss} Carried 2,83,54 873 1,85,84,985 3,12,37,634 2,02,57.362
Farward

RESULT OF OPERATION AND STATE OF AFFAIRES

Standalone

During the year under review, your directors are glad to inform you that the Company has been
awarded with a contract for Maintenance Dredging at Kolkata Port Trust for an amount of Rs. 87.89
crares for a period of 5 years,

Due to Company's change in policies and realignment of Company’s clientele from Private Segments
to Government Organizations, the turnover of the Company reduced from Rs. 8.77 Crores to 6.17
crores in the current financial year. Although there is fall in turnover of the company, your directors
are glad to inform that the Profit Percentage of the company has increased fram 13% in the last year
to 15.84% in the current financial year.

Consolidated

In the FY 2018-19 the Company is holding 70% in M/s Indian Ports Dredging Private Limited. Your

Company has achieved a consolidated turnover of Rs. 7.18 crores. The Company has reported a Net
Profit of Rs. 0.98 crore for the FY 2018-19,

DIVIDEND

Your directors do not recommend any dividend for the period ended on March 31, 2019.
EXPORTS

Company does not have activity during the period under this report.

RESERVE AND SURPLUS

The Board of the company has decided to carry its entire profit of Rs. 0.98 Crore to its reserves.

SUBSIDIARY JOINT VENTURE AND ASSOCIATE COMPANY:

Details of Associate/Subsidiary companies of the company are as fallows:-



1

s, Mg oF ke CIN No. Nature of % of Amount of
No. Company Company shareholding Im;:z:::?m
1. [KMEW Offshore | U74999MH2017PTC291379 Associate 50% 7,50,000
Private Limited Company Equity
Shares of fs.
10 each are
directly held
by the
Company
2. | Indian Ports U74999MH2017PTC292712 | Subsidiary 70% 7,000 Equity
Dredging t Eémpany shares of Rs.
Private ' 10 each are
Limited directly held
by the
- Company

The details of the Companies are as follows:-

M/s KMEW Offshare Private Limited is engaged in the business of Hiring, Chartering, Manning,
Maintenance and Operation of Marine Crafts. The Cempany has secured a work order of As. 21.36
crores for Hiring of one No. Survey cum Pilot Launch at Kolkata Part Trust for a period of 7 years.
The Company is working for the same contract since November 2017, X

M/s Indian Paorts Dredging Private Limited is engaged in the business of Dredging, Hiring,
Chartering, Manning, Maintenance and Operation of Marjne Crafts. It has secured a work order of
Rs. 23.69 Crores for Dredging of Lock and Approach Jetty for a period of 5 years at Kolkata Port
Trust. The said work started in the month of January 2018.

L1
In accordance with Section 129(3) of the Companies Act,'2013, we have prepared Consclidated
Financial Statements of the Company and its subsidiary companies, which form part of tha Annual
Report. . '

The Board’s Report has been prepared based an “STAND ALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF THE
COMPANY".

PERSONAL AND OTHER INFORMATION

For the particulars of employees are required to be disclosed in the directors report in accordance
with the provisions of the section 217 (2A) of the Companies Act 2013 rw. the Companies
(Particular of Employees) Rules 1975 as amended from time to time the directors state that the
company does not have any employee

(i) who was in receipt of remuneration exceeding Rs. 60,00,000 p.a, in the aggregate, OR



10.

11.

(ii) who if employed for part of the year was in receipt of remuneration for any part of that -
4 Yearatarate which in the aggregate was mare Rs.'60,00,000 OR
(iii) Who was in receipt of remuneration higher than that of the managing director, whole time
director or manager and was holding more than 2% equity shares of the company.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EARNING AND OUTGO

Conservation of energy, technology absorption is not applicable as company was not engaged in
the manufacturing activity. Whereas no foreign exchange earned during the period. However
following was the foreign outflow during the period under thjs report:-

Particulars Amount in USD Armount in INR Remarks

Import of capital goods 800,000/- v | 1,05,01,500/- Purchase of vessel TSHD
' River Pearl 4 from ZAF
Marine International WLL

Expenditure on account of | 13,600/- . 9,40,832/- Consultation fee paid to
Professional and ' A.R. Shipping Services —
Consultation fees F.Z.C. for issuance of class
and statutory certificate
far vessel TSHD River Pearl
4

DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted deposits during the yeaf and does not have any unclaimed deposits
as at March 31, 2019 and therefore, the provisions of the clause 3 (v) af the Order are not
applicable to the Company. Company has taken loan from the Directors, for which each director has
provided 2 declaration, that the lpan provided is fraom their own funds and not from borrowed
funds. .

AUDITORS

The Board considers the rectification of the appointment of M/s. RSSA & Associates, Chartered
accountants (FRN: 120109W), the Statutory Auditor of the Company, for the Financial Year 2019-
20, the said audit firm having being appointed pursuant to section 139, 142 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit & Auditors) Rules, 2014,
for a term of 5 (Five) consecutive financial years, from the conclusion of the Third Annual General
Meeting (AGM) of the Company, till the conclifsion of the Eighth Annual General Meeting of the
Company, at such remuneration (including certification fees), reimbursement of out of pocket
expenses and other terms and conditions as may be approved by the Board of Directors of the
Company, post discussion with the said statutory audit firm.

MEETINGS

During tha current financial year, the Board of Directors of the Company duly met 16 (Sixtean) times
with Proper notices were given and the proceedings were properly recorded and signed in the
Minutes book as required by the Articles of Association of the Company and the Act.

Presence of Directors in the Board Meetings:

Serial No. of the Date of the meeting Names of Directors who attended the
Meeting ) Meeting

01/2018-19 | 05/07/2018 Mr. Saurabh Daswani and Mr. Pinkesh




Kewalramani
02/2018-19 31/07/2018 Mr. Saurabh Daswani and Mr. Pinkesh
Kewalramani
03/2018-19 28/08/2018 Mr. Saurabh Daswani and Mr. Pinkesh
Kewalramani -
04/2018-19 14/09/2018 Mr. Saurabh Daswani and Mr. Pinkesh
Kewalramani
05/2018-19 27/09/2018 Mr. Saurabh Daswani and Mr. Pinkesh
Kewalramani
06/2018-19 01/10/2018 Mr. Saurabh Daswani and Mr. Pinkesh
Kewalramani :
07/2018-19 04/10/2018 Mr. Saurabh Daswani and Mr. Pinkesh
Kewalramani
08/2018-19 30/10/2018 Mr. Saurabh Daswani and Mr. Pinkesh
Kewalramani
09/2018-19 12/12/2018 Mr. Saurabh Daswani, Pinkesh Kewalramani
and Mrs. Kanak Kewalramani
10/2018-19 07/01/2019 Mr. Saurabh Daswani, Mrs. Kanak
1 Kewalramani and Mukesh Daswani
11/2018-19 14/01/2019 ~Mr. Saurabh Daswani, Mrs. Kanak "«
) _ Kewalramani and Mukesh Daswani
12/2018-19 24/01/2019 Mr. Sauralbth Daswani, Mrs. Kanak
Kewalramani and Mukesh Daswani
13/2018-19 31/01/2019 Mr. Saurabh Daswani, Mrs. Kanak
kKewalramani and Mukesh Daswani
14/2018-19 15/02/2019 Mr. Saurabh Daswani, Mrs, Kanak
Kewalramani and Mukesh Daswani
15/2018-19 04/03/2019 Mr. Saurabh Daswani, Mrs. Kanak
Kewalramani and Mukesh Daswani
16/2018-19 25/03/2019 Mr. Saurabh Daswani, Mrs. Kanak
Kewalramani and Mukesh Daswani
12. DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPL'EMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS CORPORATE

13.

14,

SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES
The provisions Corporate Social Responsibility is not applicable to the company.
RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Company has developed and implemented a risk management policy which identifies major
risks which may threaten the existence of the Company. The same has also been adopted by your
Board and is also subject to its review from time to time. Risk mitigation process and measures
have been also formulated and clearly spelled out in the said policy.

(1

AUDITORS REPORT

The observations of the Statutory Auditors, when read together with the relevant notes to the
accounts and accounting policies are self-explanatory and do not call for any further comment.
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1a.

17.

1B.

19,

SHARE CAPITAL

During the year, the Company, in its Extra Ordinary General Meeting held en 11%" Jan, 2019, has
increased its Authorized Share Capital to Rs. 2,50,00,000 (Rupees Two Crores Fifty Lakhs only)
divided into 25,00,000 (Twenty Five Lakhs only) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 (Ten) each.

During the year, in the Board Meeting held on 25" March, 2019, the Company has issued and
allotted 24,590,000 Equity Shares at face value of Rs. 10/- Each for cash, on Rights basis of an
aggregate amount not exceeding to Rs. 2,49,00,000/-. Further the shares have been allotted to all
the existing shareholders of the Company. The Paid up capital of the Company is Rs. Z.SU,Od,OUCI
(Rupees Two Crores Fifty Lakhs only) divided into 25,00,000 (Twenty Five Lakhs only) Equity Shares
of Rs. 10 (Ten) each. The equity shares allotted as aforesaid ranks pari passu in all respects, with the
existing equity shares of the Company and be free from any encumbrances.

DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

None of the Directors are disqualified from being appointed or holding office as Directors, as
stipulated under Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013,

Mr. Pinkesh Kewalramani, Director of the Company has resigned from the post of directorship en
12" Dec, 2018 due to its precccupations and Mrs, Kanak S. Kewalramani has been appointed as
Director of the Company an 12" Dec, 2018.

Mr. Mukesh Daswani has been appointed as an Additional Director of the Company on 7" lan,
2019.

t
The directors of the company by the end of financial year are Mr. Saurabh Daswani, Mrs. Kanak 8.

Kewalramani and Mr. Mukesh Daswani.

MATERIAL CHANGE AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY

No material changes and commitments' have occurred between the end of financial year of the
company and the date of this report affecting the financial position of the Company as at March 21,
2019,

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

As required pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, an extracf of annual return in MGT 7 as a part of
this Annual Report as ANNEXURE 1,

PARTICULAR OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OF INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Act in respect of
grant of loans, making investments and providing guarantees and securities, as applicable.



20. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENT WITH RELATED PARTIES

4
All related party transactions pursuant to section 188 (1) 'of the Companies Act, 2013, that were
entered during the financial year were in the ordinary course of the business of the Campany.
There were no materially significant related party transactions entered by the Company with
Promaoters, Directars, Key Managerial Personnel or other persons which may have a potential
conflict with the interast of the Company.
[

Since all the related party transactions were entered by the Company in ordinary course of business
and were in arm's length basis, FORM AQOC- 2 is not applicable to the Company. Following are the
related party transactions entered by the Company:-  »

a) Name of Related parties

S. Name of Related Party Nature of Relationship
No.

1 Indian port Dredging Private Limited Subsidiary Company

2 Pinkesh Kewalramani Director

3 Saurabh Daswani Director

4 Harekrishna Shipping Agency Director being Proprietor

5 Kanak Kewalramani Director

6 Dinesh Kewalramani Intarest in Voting Power

b) Transactions with Related Parties

S. Name of Related Party Nature of Transaction Amount {In Rs.)
No. "| Ason31/03/2019
1 | Pinkesh Kewalramani Director/Shareholder 7,26,287
Loan Repayment
2 Saurabh Daswani Director Loan 29,055,009
Repayment
3 Pinkesh Kewalramani Director’s Salary 22,50,000
4 Saurabh Daswani Director’s Salary 36,00,000
5 Harekrishna Shipping Agency Hiring Charges 42,49,831
b Kanak Kewalramani Professional fees 27,00,000
7 | Kanak Kewalramani Director’s 9,00,000
Remuneration
8 Dinesh Kewszalramani For Expenses 1,13,193
9 Indian port Dredging Private Subsidiary Companies 4.78,44 185
Limited Sales




21. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

As required under section 134(5) of the Companies Act 2013, your directors states that

1. While preparing Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed and
there are no material departures.

2. The Company has selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments that are responsible and prudent so as to give true and fair view of the affairs of the
company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss for the period ended on that
date;

3. The Company has taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

4. The Annual Accounts has been prepared on a going concern basis.

22. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS ‘

Your Directors thank the Bankers, the various Government agencies, suppliers, customers, Investors
and all others for their wholehearted support during the year and look forward to their continued
support in the years ahead.

Your Directors appreciate and acknowledgement the professionalism displayed and the contributions
made by the employee whose efforts have kept the Knowledge Marine & Engineering Works Private
Limited flag flying high.

Place: Mumbai
Date: 31/08/2019

DIN: 07297445 DIN: 06678703



ANNEXURE |
FORM NO. MGT 7
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
AS ON FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2018
Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Cumpany (Management &

Administration) Rules, 2014.
I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:
i | CIN U74120MH2015PTC268596 I
ii. | Registration Date 26/10/2015 !

iii. | Name of the Company

Knowledge Marine & Engineering Works
Private Limited

iv. | Category/Sub-Category of the Company

v. | Address of the Registered office and contact details

Company limited by Shares J—

Unit No. 318, Rex Chambers, W.H. Marg,
Ballard Estate, Mumbai - 400038

vi. | Whether listed company No
vii. | Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and | NA s O
| Transfer Agent, if any
viii, _!EI_T.E of Annual General Meeting (AGM) 30/09/2019 _ )
~ ix. | Date of Previous AGM | 28/09/2018 =

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be

stated
Sr.  |Name and Description of main NPCS Code of the % to total turnoverof
i_l'qlo. {pmducts} services Product/ service ‘the company
|
1 Rental Services of freight vessels for 99660221 100%
coastal water transport with operator
. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
sr. | Name And CIN/GLN Holding/ | %of Applicable
No. | Address Of The Subsidiary shares Section .
.| Company /Associate held '
1. | KMEW  Offshore | U74999MH2017PTC291379 | Associate 50% [Sec 2(6)]
i Private Limited Company
Unit No. 317, Rex
Chambers, W.H.
Marg, Ballard |
Estate, Mumbai — i
| 400038 - i '
2, |Indian Ports & | U74999MH2017PTC292712 | Subsidiary | 70% [Sec 2(6)]
. Dradging  Private Company .
Limited, ‘ !
Unit MNo. 318, Rex
Chambers, W.H. |




Marg,
Esatte,
400038

Ballard
Mumbai -

Iv.

(i)

Category-wise Share Holding

SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the
beginning of the year

Mo. of Shares held at the end

of the year

% Change
during th
year

Dema |Physical |Total o)
t Total
Shares

of

Demat

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

A. Promoter

1) Indian

a) Individual/ HUF

Nil 10,000 10,000 [100%

il

25,00,00

25,00,0

100%

0.00%

b) Central Govt

c) State Govt(s)

d) Bodies Corp

@) Banks / Fl

f) Any Other

Sub-total{A){1):-

Nil 10,000 10,000 |100%

Nil

25,00,00

25,00,0

100%

2} Foreign

g) NRIs-Individuals

h) Other-
Individuals

i} Bodies Carp.

Nil il Nil Nil

Nil

Nil

j) Banks / Fl

k) Any Other....

Sub-total(A)(2):-

B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

tb) Banks / Fi

F} Central Govt
d) State Govt(s)

e) Venture Capital
~ Funds

f) Insurance
~ Companies

g) Flls

Capital Funds

h) Fnrelgﬁ V;n;:ure |

| M | S—




i) Others (specify)
Sub-total (B)(1) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil il J' Nil I
2. Non Institutions iy 3 |
a) Bodies Corp. |
{i} Indian ' f
{ii) Overseas Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil | Nil |
b) Individuals Nl Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil | Nil Nil | Nil
(i) Individual
shareholders [ '
holding nominal |
share capital upto |
Rs. 1 lakh [
(ii) Individual i :
shareholders
holding nominal |
share capital in |
excess of Rs 1 lakh
c) Others(Specify | _
Sub-total(B)(2) | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil il Nil Nl
Total Public LNl il Nil Nil Nil Nil il Nil Nil
Shareholding |
(B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2) | !
C. Shares held by ,
Custodian for |
GDRs & ADRs __I_, I — :
Grand Total Nl 10,000 10,000 100% Nil 25,00,00 |25,00,0 [100%  Nil
| (A+B+C) ! - 0 00 '
(i} Shareholding of Promoter-
I . b T hgﬁ_ti'u-éng; ji
Sr. Shareholder's | Shareholding at the beginning = Shareholding at the end of the kn
No Name of the year year khareholdi |
No. of of total |%of No. of % of total %of ngduring
Shares Shares of |Shares  Shares Shares of !Shares theyear
ithe Pledged the 1Phedgneu:i
company |/ company
encumb kncumbe |
ered to red to |
total itotal '
shares shares
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wvil.

have made an Investment in Group Company of Rs 75,70,000/- which is within the limit as
specified under section 186 of Companies Act 2013 i.a. below 100% of the free reserve
available with the Company.

Further, Company has provided Bank Guarantee along with director’s guarantee on behalf of
its associate company (which is not wholly owned Subsidiary Company). As per Section 186 of
Companies Act 2013, Company can pravide bark guarantee only ta its wholly owned
subsidiary or otherwise guarantee should be within the limit as specified under the section.
Here, the Company has provided the Bank Guarantee beyond the specified limit for which the
Company has passed the special resolution seeking the permission of members of the
Company.

The Company has not accepted deposits during the year and does not have any unciaimed
deposits as at March 31, 2019 and therefore, the provisions of the clause 3 (v) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company. Company have taken loan from the Directors and relative
of Directors, for which each director and their relative have provided a declaration, that the
loan provided is from own fund and not from borrowed fund. Further, the company has taken
loan from Director / relative of Director, which in aggregate exceeds 100% of its Free Reserve.
Therefore, as per Exemption Notification Part Il, Section 3, Sub Section (i})dated 29th lune,
2016, Companies (Acceptance of Deposits} Amendment Rules, 2016, Clause 3 (b) the
Company has duly filed the returns as reguired under the said rules.

The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under
section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried out by the
Company. Thus reporting under clause 3{vi) of the order ic not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

(a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues,
including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Service Tax, Goods
and Service Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duly, Cess and other material statutory dues
applicable to it with the appropriate authorities.

(b) There were few undisputed amounts payable in respect of Income Tax, Service Tax,
Goods and Service Tax, and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2018
for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable. Details of the
same are mentioned below.

S. Due in Respect | Amount Due Date of Actual Date of
No. of . Payment Payment

1 DS | 1,480/~ | 2018-19 Not Paid

2 TDS 91,310/~ | 2017-18 Not Paid




vil.

Xi,

Xii.

Xiii.

wiv.

3 ™S 1,22,100/- 2016-17 i Not Paid

4 TDS 8,980/- 2015-16 Not Paid

According to the records of the Company examined by us and on the basis of Information
and explanation given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of any due to
financial institution or banks as at the Balance Sheet date.

The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) hence reporting under clause 3 (ix) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us,
no fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Campany by its officers or employees
has been noticed or reported during the year.

In our cpinion and according to the infarmation and explanations given to us, the Company is
a Private Limited Company and managerial remunerzation In accordance with the requisite
approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act is not
applicable to the Company.

The Campany is not 2 Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3 (xii) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the infarmation and explanations given to us, the Company is
in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicabie, for all
transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have been
disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment but made private
placement of shares during the year under review, as per the section 42 ot the Companies
Act 2013, all the clause have been complied with and the money have been used for the
purpose it has been raised.




XV. In our apinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year
the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its Directors or persons
connected to its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013
are not applicable to the Company.

xvi. The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
india Act, 1834,

For RSSA & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
{Firm Registration No.102109W)

CA SHUBHAM AGRAWAL
Partner
(Membearship No.145765)

UDIN:19145765AAAACY1430

Mumbai, August 31", 2013



KNOWLEDGE MARINE & ENGINEERING WORKS PRIVATE LIMITED

{CIN:U74120MH2015PTC2695986)
Unit No 318, Rex Chambers, Walchand Hirachand Marg Ballard Estate Mumbai-400038
Balance Sheet as at 215t March, 2019

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars Note No. As at 31.03.2019 As at 31.03.20118
| [EQUITY & LIABILITIES
1 |Shareholder's funds
(a) Share Capltal 1 2,50,00.000 1.00,000
(b) Reserves & Surplus 2 283,54 873 1.85,84 585
ic) Money recenved againzl share warrants
533,54 672 1,56,64.585
2 |Share application money pending allotment
3 |Non-current Liabilities
(e) Long term borrowings 3 3,74 76 886 3,06,08.016
{b) Deferred Tax Liabilities [ Nel) 4 36,84, 103 28,32, 837
{c) Long Term Trade payables - -
(d) Long Term Provisions - -
(e} Lang Term Other Payables 5] 2,31.78.573 2.31,43.215
11,43,39,.562 5,62.84.168
4 [Current Liahilities
{2) Short term barrowings 3 - o
(b} Trade payvables o 6.82 28,342 52,97 555
(c) Other Gurrent Liabilties B 29,580,681 (4,337)
{d) Short Term Brovisions T 28,20,651 40,35, 777
7.37.589,674 §3,28.995
Total Liabilities [3+4) 18.81,39.236 5,56.13 163
Total Liabilities and Equity 24,14,94 109 §,42,98 148
Il |ASSETS
1 [Non-current Assets
{g] Fixed Assets 8
{1) Tangble assets 7.65,11,201 8,47.20917
(I Intanglble asssts - =
{iii} Intangehle assets under
davelopmeant -
{iv} Fixed assals held for sale - -
(b) Captal Wark in Prograss 7.52,86,297 -
(c) Non-current invesimenis 9 1,22,67,083 75.70,000
(c)Deferred tax assels(neat) 4 . =
(e} Long-term loans and advances =
(f) Trade receivabie -
{g) Other non-current asseis 13 - -
Total Non-current Assets 16.40.64,575 7.22,90.917
2 |Current Assets
{g) Current investments -
(b} Inventories 10 - -
{c) Trade racsivablas " 22 75 682 BO,53 202
(cl) Gash and cash seguivalents 12 707,82 836 15,07.814
(e} Snort-term loans and advances S =
if} Other current assets T3 43,560,936 24.36.125
Total Current Assets (1+2) 7.74.29,5834 120,07 231
Total Assets 24,14,94,109 8,42,88,148

See accounting policies and accompanying notes forming part of tha
financial statements Balance Shest Absiract and company profile

As per our report of even date

For RSSA & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN 120109W

Partner

Shubhama Agrawal

M. No. : 145765

Date : 31/08/2019

Place : Mumbai

UDIN: 19145765AAAACY1430

Forand on behall of the board of

sak Kewalramani

Director
Date: 31/08/2019
Place: Mumbai

Date:; 31/08/2019
Flace: Mumbai



KNOWLEDGE MARINE & ENGINEERING WORKS PRIVATE LIMITED

(CIN:Ui74120MH2015PTC269598)
Unit No 318, Rex Chambers, Walchand Hirachand Marg Ballard Estate Mumbai-400038

Profit and Loss statemant for the year ended 31st March, 2019

(Amount in Rs.)

Sr. e Note
No. Particulars No. 2018-18 2017-18
| |Revenue from operations 14 516,685,105 8.77.20,871
Il |Other Income 15 1,05.281 381,175
Il | Total Revenue (1+(1) 6,17,90,356 8,81,01,846
IV |Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 18 1,410,083 53398812
Emploves benefits expanse 17 63,64.491 29147877
Finance costs 18 25,866,325 11,08, 707
Depreciation and amortization expense 8 45,96,613 13,24,503
Other expenses 19 2.31.23.118 1.27.53,460
Total expenses 4,90,60,628 7.07,04,459
V | Profit bef ion
efore exceptional and extraordinary items and 1.97 99,768 1.73.97.387
tax (HI-1V)
VI | Prior Period Item _
VIl | Profit before tax after extraordinary items(V-Vl) 1,27.29.768 1,73.97,387
Vil |Tax expense;
{1) Current tax axpense for current year 26,20 851 32.58,782
{2) Deferred tax 10.51,286 26,03,6885
{3) Current tax expense relating to prior years - -
{4) Mat Credil (7,12,037) -
IX |Profit/ (Loss) after tax for the period (VI - VIII) 97,69,888 1,15,33,920
X |Minarity Interest in income - .
X1 |Sharz of Profit [ Loss in associate companies =
Xl |Profit avilable for distribution §7.60,888 1,15.33.920
Xl |Earnings per equity share:
{1) Basic 3.91 1,153.39
(2) Diluteg 3.91 1,153.39

AS per our report of even date

For RSSA & Assoclates
Charlered Accountants
FRN 120109W

CA Shubhama Agrawal

Partner

M. No. : 145765

Date : 31/08/2019

Piace : Mumbai

UDIN: 19145765AAAACV1430

For and on behalf of the board of

Date: 31/08/2019
Place: Mumbai

¢ Karrak Kewalramani

Director
Data: 31/08/201%

Place: Mumbai




KNOWLEDGE MARINE & ENGINEERING WORKS PRIVATE LIMITED
Unit No 318, Rex Chambers, Walchand Hirachand Marg Ballard Estale Mumbai-400038
Balance Sheet as at 315t March, 20192
Cash Flow Statement

{Amount in Rs.)

Far the Period
2018-19
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Nel profit before Tax & Extraordinary llems 1,27 .26 788
Adiusments lor :
Dapraciation 4586613
Interes! income [1,05281)
Finance Cost 25,566,325
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assels M.43453
Operating Profit before Werking Capital Changes £.29.30.908
Increase in Current Assets [12,12.774)
Increase in Current Liabllity B,59.21,083
Decrease in Currenl Assels 57, 87,330
Dearezse In Current Liakility F14,168,126)
Adjusments for :
Loans and Advances given
Praviswons
Cash generated rom QOperalions 52011400
Incoms Tax Rafund
Income Tax Faid (26,20,651)
Cazh flow before Exiraordinary hems 8,03,80,750
Extraordinary tems =
Net Cash flow [ram Dperating Activities 8,83.80,750
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Investmant In Unquated Shares (45,27.083)
Increase in Fixed Assets {1,85,30.300)
Increase in Capilal Work-in-Progress {7.52.86.291)
Interaston FD 1,05.281
MNet Cash llow from | Used in Investing Astivities (9,04 08.473)
€. CASHFLOWFROM FINANCING ACTIMITIES
Increase in Loan 5,68 08 870
Inerease In Paid Up Caplal 2,48,00,000
Financé Cost (25,86,325)
Mzt Cash flow from ( Usad In Financing Activities 7,83,02,545
Matl Decraase ! Increase in Cash or Cash Equivalanis [A+B+C) 5,02,84,822
GOpaning Gash & Gash Equivalents 15,07,814
Closing Cash & Cash Equivalenls 7.07.32 636
Cazh & Cash Equivalents comprises :
Cz:h & Bank Balances as per BS ¥.07.92 636

As per our report of even date
For RSSA & Acsociates
Chartered Accountants
FRN 120109W

i

Shubham Agrawal
Partner
M. Mo. : 145765
Date ; 3108/2019
Place : Mumbai
UDIN; 19145765AAAACYV 1430

Forand on behalf of the board of

Date: 31/08/2018
Place: Mumbai

Place: Mumbai




1. SHARE CAPITAL

HHOWLEDGE MARINE B ENGINEERING WORKS PRIVATE LIMITED
(N U4 20MII20Y BPTCBES59E)
Uit Ma 218, Kex Chambers, Walchand Hirazhand Mang Bsltnnd Eatate Mimbel-A00038
Bchedule Farming the part of Eolnnce Shoot

jamautit in R

Paslicular Asat MEAR2010] A at 1105208
Aunthorlsod:
25.00,000 Equity’ Sharae of B3, 10- desh wih wating rights 2,480, 00.000 80.00.000
lssued.
E0L 000 Euity Snares of s, 1= secn with vating rghis 240 L0 R
Subscribed and palt-up:
o5 04,000 Exquity Sharas of R, 100 sacn with vgbng rghls =50 0000 1, 00,009
2 EE.EI]EI! 1,006,004
1.1 Dutails of shanshiolder holding mowm than 8% shams ac ai March 31, 2009 s ot sut below.
Mo of shzmee | % hatd a2
Misme af shorehalder e | e 20, | ‘s at March | Wdarch 31,
i sk 3, 3018 1018
Bauranh Daswan R0 200 2000 2000 %%
Pl eah Heawstraman 500000 20009 2000 20.00%
Kanak Suay Kewalamani 13475 T3 7Rt 7S FA.TE
Dhrest Mzhankl Bawabrsman 155250 E.2S% P [+
2 d Oas L gganga CI-H
Particular Cpening Friah isaue Banus ESQOP Comversion| By bask | Other Claging
Balance changos Balanae
(eiive
deralls)
Equity sharss with voing rights
oar ended 31 Marsh, 2000
- Buresier of shases 10,00 24,06, 0008 - - - - plrles]
=dmgant | 183000 2,49,00.000 - E 25000000
Waar erid e 31 March. 2018
Misrtier of shars itnin 10.000
sAmouet | | LR ARE ] - - - = (R

¥ RESERVES AND SURPLUS

|Amount in B

Part:cudar e sl 3763201 Ax sl N O3Z06

Frerined aam ngs

L e ae ] belas eosimad 1.05,84 5E5 051,65

&de | [Leasi Transferres fram:

Pt and Loss Agoount fi7.6,ARA 1, 1533820

Leas Proff end Lass Spprop-lation

ZE3a4a7a EA5.R4 TRS
Tala 2 53.54.873 1.85.84. 185
3. EORROWINGS
|Amount in B
L Asai31.033018 S st 31033018
Paticstar Lang term [ Short teem Long 1::5!3- Shier term

Loans & Advances froam-

Srpm Bank Sacwred 8 frasgar - B.EHE4D

nsscured from Bang 11106 ES - -

Cindeourgd fram radabad carbes = = z .
Sgurath Saewan! = I00E 008 s
Firkes 1 Kevalrasne | = - TZ6:237 .
Dinash Kewalrarienl 20,06000 = = =
lanzs Suay Kewskaman 243 IFAOT . 238,67 B11 "

Sihers 01000 a = -

= Total 6.7, 7ERGE | : 395,08 016 2

Lot from Rlntet partiag ta the Campany Relntian

Saurebn Cagsan Diirscitor

Aarak Susy Kewsiraman Dieaechdr

Othors

Tarya fatmo handan Dieattor Retalive

Cinash Kawaramani Promctar

5 TRADE PAYABLES

[Amount in Ry |

Particular Mg ad 31.03.20F19 | A at 31.03.2018

Trae Paynbies

Tezra. Srralt ard Medum Enlarprea -

Cittgar BA2-25.342 527555

_Total 88335 543 52.97 555

& | FROY 120108W

MUNMBA!




£, OTHER CURRENT LIALILITIES

(Amaount in R
WA b A0S s s ar 31 AR
Pt ik Ll:r_'m fntﬂ §hnrt IEU.I Eu Tiesiti ﬂﬂ Terii
Sarvee Tan 715582
5T 13,395,345 (2287 407y
TS Payatle - 16,82,652 15,062,678
Pravidend Fund - - o013
ET TS - 138,528) X
HIEEW Ciife mesrw 7501 LA 2,009,600 - ITARLIO
Finaah fawadarman b =i 41500028
Savrash Daswand &l 29, f 5 03857
Dinask Hewerersan 3 f1a.0m AE0,0T0
O Caplrac s 13 15, RE 4 AIEL(]
WM G Cornalensbanm #1758 " I TR
B ¥ Conimoiors. RO E1E 10 AR E1R
Hanak Kowalraman. & 32 960 O 182E0
Eayn Kanmm Sarvioas TF B4, Ong 7 RN
5. B Inifrs 17 B Ono 17, B, 000
Oiters Mon-gurrent Lsoiles 2R 2T 0,63 257
Tetal 231,785,573 29.50.681 431,453,315 14,3371
T PROVISIONS
[Amount in B5|
A at M.03.20100 A5 ot 39.0320H
I Leng Tum ShunTenn | Long Tonm | Short Temn |
Dutes and Dases-Prayson ior beomes Tax - #6065 - 540 127
Proesicn For Ex e - = 4.58 £SO
1 - —— Total - 26, 20,651 - &0,35, 777
E. NON SURRENT INVESTMENTS
[Amont b
Am at 31022049 As af 19002018
kar Lang Torm Srion T orm Long Torm | Shon Tamm
Invesiment o KTUEW Bty Sraces TEA0, - 7500000 =
Invaziment i IPDPL Smiy Sharas T KX - o000 .
Fined Dapasi wih Dens Bank 432,083 = E -
| 5Bl M Fn s 5,000 5 ] .
— Tatal] 1,22 67,083 - 75, 70,000 -
T INVENTORIES
[ Lovor GF Cagd Or sl Seatesbie Valus. a2 ceraioa by e Management)
LAmaunt in Ba.)
Particylar As Bl 31032918 | As 5t 31.03.2018
Sreek i | e,
Acquired for Trading = -
S00d5 0 Tranait = -
Tatal - -
11 TRADE RECENABLES
{Amount in Rsj
Particuda s s ot 31052018 | At 31033018
Trrdr treewah e cutstanding for & eriod sccesdhgs sk menths
framite det= [Fey were du=fmm mymenl
Banurad, pirsidersd good - -
Une&t o=d. Gorsldered poon 172,006 fi 84,530
Dot -
1,202,205 EO4 830
Loz Préwision for douttiul irade receivabie
12205 £.04:8a0
e Trade reos vames -
Sebirad, consideed gobd .
Unsecéorsd, Considerad good 215 s ¥1,BE402
Daubed
21.53.751 PEE D2
Less: Provision fior southfll trace receebe
SHESTET M, E2.552
Tetal dd TSI B0.63.202
12 CASH & CASH EQUIVALENT
{Amiout In B4
| Particulnr As at 3032010 | As st 31032018
Bark Balace
15 Dirrent Arcdunla 7.0 47 AR 206558
1) Dennsit deconis -
|2} Chanus Raaaived bl rot cleared - 1.0, DA
Gash on hard 3 61 268 1151258
Taotal 7.07.92 636 1507644 |
13. OTHER CURRENT ASSETE | NON CURRENT ASSETS
LAmount i Bs.)
" s al 3 A af 31.03.2018
ot Non Cursnt Mon Current Current
Loar & Advencns - - -
Birhance wilh Revanee Autharilies (DS Ao e T = - R4 195
Seruica Teodon ROWMI12%) - . .
Meka Oreaging Company Pt Lid - - -
Sdwanced o Grediors . .
Dt - - A4 45
EMT Daposit - - -
MAAT Credit Enditfarmetd - - PHT RS

Tata

- | de.56 125




KNOWLEDGE MARINE & ENGINEERING WORKS PRIVATE LIMITED
Unit No 318, Rex Chambers, Walchand Hirachand Marg Baliard Estate Mumbai-400038

14. REVENUE FROM OPERATION

{Amount in Rs.)

Schedule Forming the part of Profit & Loss Account

Parlicular 2016-19 2017-18"
Sales of Servics 8772067
Hiring Charges 5.20.84,016
Repairs & Maintenance 95.91.089

Total| 6,16,85,105 8,77,20,671
15. OTHER INCOME

(Amaount in Rs.)

Particular 2018-19 2017-18
Intsrast Income 1,05,291 3,481,175

Tetal 1,053,291 3,811,175

16. TRADING, MANUFACTURING, CONSTRUCTION AND OPERATING EXPENSES

{Amaunt in Rs.)

Particulars 2018-189 2017-18
Cost of materials consumed
Cpening stock - -
Add: Purchases of Materials - -
Less: Closing stock - -
Total® -
Less: Scrapsaes - - - -
Addl Direct Expenses 4,55.266 10,09, 380
Add: Matarial Consumed 45,12 652 -
Add, Operating Expenses 7442168 27 BE B&2
Add: Ship Rental Charges - 1,74,000 |
Add: Subcontracting charges = 4.94.26.844 |
Total Cost of Material Consumed 1.24.10.083 1,24,10,083 533,968,912 | 53398812
17. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES
(Amount in Rs.)
Particulars 2018-19 2017-18 |
Salaries, Wages and Bonus 56,09.334 19.85.601
Employaa Barafit Expanses 9450 40,638
Siafi Welfere Expensas .55, 707 91,437
Total 63,64.481 2117877




“ 48. FINANCE COSTS

{Amount in Rs.}

Particular 2018-19 2017-18
Intzrest Cast

interest on Services - 123473

Tender Cost - T8.4580

Financlal Charges 13,91,749 265500

Bank Giaurzntae Charges 11.74,576 G6.42.344

Total 25,66,325 11,08.707
18. OTHER EXPENSES
{Amouni in Rs.)
Particulars 2018-19 2017-18

Auditors' remuneration

Aucit Fea 3,20,000 3,20,000

For Other Sarvicas 1,587,000 -

Total 4,77.000 3.20,000
Advertisment Expenses - 526,000
Bank Charges 65,594 40 265
Business Promation Expensas 222,733 15,000
Conveyance Expensas 1.95.754 -
Discount £.245 50.032
Diractor Remuneratian 900,000 50,00.000
Director Remuneration (Salary) 58.50.000 -
DSC Chargess §.700 =
Elecirieity Expangas 36,000 1,08 837
Foreign Exchange Gain or Loss 34,6585 -
Fuel Charges 4 BB.65G 24.500
Swalch Bharat Cess - 1,45 682
Insurense 1.74,820 224,080
Interegst onTDS - 1,326,405
Interast in Ineome Tax 1,888,170 E0,445
Labour Supgly Charges 2.27.414 =
Lags! & Professional Charges 3,29,180 -
Lodging and Boarding Expense 20,860 54,424
Lioss on Ship Soid 2812941 -
Office Expenses 12,558,832 1.06.530
Cifice Repars & Maintainance 562,878 206,590
Cffice Sile Expenses - 2.56,002
Parking Experses 48,000 17.200
Postage and courer 15,455 -
Printing & Stationery Expenses 1.42.588 57,262
Profesional and consukancy chages 5B B9, 70 2647 180
Professicnal Tax 22 500 -
Repair & Maintenance - 189,911
Office Rent 4,02.500 3,70,060
Rate & Taxes 1.25,664 54,233
Roc Fees 2,51.,59) -
Stamp Duly £,101 -
Telephons Expenses 85,931 1,231
Traveling Expenses 19,656,363 504,473
Transportation Charges 3.64818 -
Write Off 1.32,800 -
Tender Cost 32,440 =
Tatal 2,21,23,116 1,27.53,460
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KNOWLEDGE MARINE & ENGINEERING WORKS PRIVATE LIMITED

Unit No 318, Rex Chambors, Walochond Hirachand Marg Ballard Catate Mumbai-400038

4. DEFERRED TAX

The major compenents of deferred tax assets and deferred tax laoilities are-as under:-

{Amount in As.)

As st 31-03-2013

As at 31-02-2018

Parlictilars Deferred Deferrad Deferred Deferred
Tax Tax Tax Tax
Ass8ls Liabilitles Assels Liabilities
Difference betwean WDV as per Company Law and Income Tax - 1,32.47.401 - 78,62 813
Expenses allowable for tax purposes when paid/on payment af TDS - - - -
Servioe Tax
Unabscrbed caried forward tax losses ! depraciation - - - -
Other dams gving rise lo Uming differences = 5 < =
- 13247 401 - 7962 813
Net deferred tax (liabiity ) / assel [36.84,103) (26.32.837)

Deferrad tax assets on acguisition of subsidiaries
Deferred tax liabilities on divestmant of subsidiary
Effect of transiation gain / loss

Met kability charged to the profit and lhss aczoum

MNet incremental Fability




SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTIMG POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

Corporate Information

Knowiedge Marine & Engineering Works Private Limited is & Private Limited Company in India
and incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. It came into existence an
26" October 2015. Registerad address of the company is Unit No. 318, Rex Chamber, Walchand
Hirachand Marg, Ballard Estate, Mumbai, 400038 Maharashtra. The company is engaged In the
business of Owning and Hiring of Marine Crafts and Repairs/Maintenance of Marine Crafts and
Marine Infrastructur2 and aliled work in india.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1.1. Basis of Preparation

The Financial Statements of the Company have been orepared in accordance with generally
accepied accounting principles in india. The Compzany has prepared these Financial Statements
to comply in all maierial respects, with the Accounting Standards notified under the
Companles (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, (as amended) and the relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013. The Financial Statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and
under the historical cost convention.

The aceounting palicies adepted in the preparation of financial statements are consistent with
those of previous vear.

1.2, Uses of Estimatesy

The preparation of the Financial Statements in conformity with Indian Accounting Standard
requires Management to make Judgments, estimares and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and lizbilities and the disclosures relating to contingent
assets and liadilities at the end of the reporting period. Example of such estimates includes
provision for doubtful debts, income taxes ate. Management perindically assesses whether
there is an indication that an assets may be [mpaired and makes provision in the account for any
impairment insses estimated. Contingencies are recorded when it s probzble that a lizhilities
will be incurred and the amcunt can he reascnably estimated. The management believes that
the estimates used in preparation of the financial staterments are prudent and reasonable.




Future result could differ from those estimates and the difference between actual results and
the estimates ara recognised in the periods in which the results are known/materialise.

1.3. Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized to the exient that it is prebable that the economic benefits will flow to
the company and the revenue can be reliably measured.

Revenues from contract services provided during the year are reccgnised, as and when the
services are rendered, hased on the agreements/arrangements with the concernad parties.
Unbilled revenue is recognized to the extent not billed at the yeer end. The company collects
GST on behaif of the government and, therefare, it is not an economic benefit flowing tc the
company. Hence, it Is excluded from Revenue.

Claims for damages etc. against the contractors/service providers are recognized on due basis,
as and when the certainty to receive the claim is ascertained.

Interest is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding
and the applicable interest rate.

1.4. Inventories:

As company into service industries and therefore no inventories are there with the company.
During the course of business material required by the company as input were consumed
during the year and were expensed out accordingly.

1.5. Tangible Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accurnulated impairment
losses, if any. The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing costs, if capitalization criteriz are
met and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended
use. Any subsidy/ reimbursement/ contribution received for instailation and acquisition of any
fixed assets is shown as deduction in the year of receipt. Capital work- in progress is stated at
cost.

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of fixed assets is added to its bock value only if it
increases the future benerits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of
performance. All other expenses on existing fixed assets, including day-te-day repairs and




maintenance expenditure and cost of replacing parts, are charged to the Statement of Profit
and Loss for the period during which such expenses are incurred.

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of fixed assets are measured as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets derecognized.

Depreciation

Depreciation on assets is provided on straight line method using the rates arrived at based on
the useful lives estimated as prescribe in schedule || of the Companies Act 2013.

Depreciation on fixed assets added/disposed off during the year/period Is provided on pro-rata
basis with reference to the date of addition/disposal. Individual assets costing up to " 5000 are
depreciated in full in the year of purchase.

1.6. Intangible Assets

Intarigible assets acquirad separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following
initizl recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and
accumulated impairment losses, if any,

Intangible assets are amortized on a straight line basis over the estimated useful econemic life.

The amortization period and the amortization method are reviewed at least at each financial

yvearena.If the  expected useful life  of the asset is significantly
different from orevious estimates, the amortization period s changed
accordingly.

1.7. Borrowing Cost

Borrowing cost includes interest. Such costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction
or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its
intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the respective asset. All other
borrowing costs are expensed in the period they occur.




1.8. Foreign Exchange Transactions/Transiation

Transactions denominaled in foreign currencies (if any) are recorded at the exchange rate
prevailing on the date of transactions or rates that closely approximate the rate at the date of
the transaction. Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies at the year-end are restated
at year end rates. As the Cbmi}anv nas adopted Para 46A of AS-11, the exchange differences
arising on settlement / restaternent of long-term fereign currency monetary items are
Capitalised as part of the deprecizble fixed assets. If such monetary items do not relate to
acquisition of depreciable fixed assets, the exchange difference is amortised over the maturity
peried/up to the date of settlement of such monetary items, whichever is earlier, and charged
to the Statement of Profit and Loss. The unamortised exchange difference is carried in the
Balance Sheet as “Foreign Currancy exchange Gain/Loss Account” net of the tax effect thereon,
where applicable,

Non menetary foreign currency items are carried at cost,
1.8, Taxeson income

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current Income Tax is measured at the
amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961
¢nacied in India. The tax rates and fax Laws used to compute the amounts are those that are
engacted, at the reporting date.

Deferred Taxes reflect the impact of timing differences between taxable income and accounting
income originating during the current year and reverse| of timing differences for the earlier
years. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws enactad at the reporting
date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable timing differences. Deferred iax assets
including the unrecognized deferred tax assets, if 2ny, at each reporting date, are recognized for
deductible timing differences only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient
future taxable incoma will be available against which deferred tax assets can be realized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are
adjusted for its appropriatensss.




Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if 2 legally enforceable right exists to
set off current tex asssts against current lax liabilities and deferred tax assets and aeferred
taxes relate to the same taxable entily 2nd the same taxation autherity.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as
current tax. The carmpany recognizes MAT cradit available as an asset only to the extent there is
convincing evidence that the company will pay normal income tax during the specified period,
i.e., the period for which MAT Credit is allowed to be carried forward. in the year in which the
Company recognizes MAT Credit as an asset in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Accounting for Credit Avaiiable In respect of Minimum Alternaie Tax under the Income
Tax Act, 1961, the said asset is created by way of credit to the statement of Profit and Loss
and shown as “MAT Credit Entitlement.” The Company reviews the “MAT Credit Entitlement”
asset at each reporting date and writes down the asset to the extent the company does not
have convincing evidence that [t will pay normal tax during the sufficient period.

1.10. Employee Benefits

Shori-term employee benefits are recognized as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the
profit and loss account of the year in which the related service is renderad.

Defined contribution plan: Company’s contributions due / payable during the year towards
provident fund are recognized in the profit and loss account. The Company has no obligation
other than the contribution payabdle to the contribution payablz tn the provident fund.

Defined Benefit Plan: The liability in respect of the defined benefits in the farm of gratuity,
leave encashment, post retirement medical scheme is not provided based on the percentages
notified by Government Guidelines and/or notified by Central Warehousing Corperation
(Holding Enterprise).

111, Investment
Investments, which are readily realizable and intended to be heid for not more than cne year
from the date on which such investments are made, are classified 2s current investments. All

other investments are classified as lang term investments.

On initial recognition, all investments are measured at cost. The cest comprises purchase price
and directly attributable scquisition charges such as brokerage, fees and duties.




Current investments are carried in the financial statements st lower of cost and fair value
determined on an individua! investment basis. Long term investments are carried at cost.
However, provision for diminution in values is made to recognize 2 decline other than
temporary in the value of the investments.

On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net disposal
proceeds is charged or credited to the statement of profit and |oss.

1,12, Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity sharss
outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of caiculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding
durirnig the period are adjusted for the effects of all diluting potertial equity shares.

1.i2. Impairment of Asseis

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date. If there is any
indication of impairment based on internal/external factors, an impairment loss is recognized
wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceed its recoverable amount. The recoverabie
amount is the greater of the assets net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted 1o their present value at the weightad average
cost of capital,

After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the assets over its
remaining useful life.

A previously recognized impairment loss is increased or reversed depending on changes in
circumstances. However, the carrying velue after reversal is not increased beyond the carrying
value that would have prevailed by charging usual depreciation if there was no impairment.

1.14. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingant Assets

a) Provisions




A provision s recognized when the company has present obligations as a result of past
event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the ohligations and reliable estimate can be made of amount of the
obligation. Provisions are not discounted at their present value znd are determined based
on the best estimate required to settle the obiigation at the reporting date. These estimates
are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

b) b. Contingent Liabilities

A Contingent ligbility is a possible obligation that arises from the past events whose
existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or nan-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events beyend the contro! of the company or a present obligation that is not
recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle
the obligation. A contingent lizbility also arises in extremely rare cases where there is
Hiability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The company
does not recognize & contingent liability but discloses Its existence in the financial
statements.

1.15. lesses
Where the compzany is Lessee

Assets taken on lease, under which the lessor effectively retains ail the risks and rewards
of ownership, are classified as operating lease. Operating lease payments are recognized
as expense in the profit and loss account on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Assets acquired under leases where all the risks arnd rewards of ownership are
substantially transferred to company are classified as finance leases. Such leases are
cepitalized at the inception of the lease at the lower of fair value or the present value of
minimum lease payments and liability is created for an eqguivalent amount. Each lease
rental paid is allocated between the liability and interest cost so as to cbtain a constant
periodic rate of interest on the outstanding liability for ezch period.

Where the company is Lessor
Leases in which the company transfers substantially all the risks and benefits of

ownership of the asset are classified as finance leases. Assets given under finance lease
are recognized as a receivable at an amount equal to the net investment in the lease.




After initial recognition, the company apportions lease rentals between the principal
repayment and ‘nierest incorne so as to achieve a constant periodic rate of return on the
net investment outstanding in respect of the finance lease. The interest income is
recognized in the statement of profit and loss. Initial direct costs such as legal costs,
brokerage costs, etc. are recognized immediately in the statement of profit and loss.

Leases in which the company does not transfer substantislly all the risks and benefits of
ownership of the asset are classified as operating leases, Assets subject to operating
leases are included in fixed assets. Lease income on an cperating lease is recognized in
the statement of profit and Loss on a straight-iine basls over the lease term. Costs,
including depreciation, are recognized as an expense in the statement of profit and loss.
Initial direct costs such as legal costs, brokerage costs, etc. are recognized immediately
in the statement of orofit and loss.




NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019

1. Capital
Amount in [Rs)
ST

Authorised I

25,00,000/- (Previous year 50,000) Equity Shares ~2,50,00,000 50,00,000
of Rs 10/- each

' TOTAL 2,50,00,000, 50,00,000
Issued, subscribed & ful!y;raid-up . - ! .
.[25,60.000 (Previous year 10,000) Equity Shares of 2,50,00,000 1,00,000
Rs 10/- each '

TOTAL 2,50,00,000! 1,00,000

Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

¥

. Paricula

-Equit.vl,;share.s - e . _ o

At the beginning of the 10,00 1,00,600
period CW

: issued during the period

1,00,000

24,90,000  2,49,00,000 ]
Bought back during the -: 1 a £ 4
period |

Outstanding at the ena of
. fthe period

25,00,000

2,50,00,000

1,nn,ann|

b) Terms/rights altached tc equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having 2 par value of Rs 10/- per share. Each holder
of Equity shares are entitied to one vote per share. The Company declares and pays dividends in
Indian Rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the
shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

During the year, in the Board Meeting dated 25" March, 2019, the Company has issued and allotted
24,90,000 Equity Shares at face Viaue of Rs. 10/- Each for cash on Rights basis of an aggregate amount
not exceeding to Rs. 2,49,9[1,000}. Further the shares have been allotted to all the existing




shareholders of the Company. The equity shares allotted as aforesaid ranks pari passu in all respects,
with the existing equity shares of the Company and be free from any encumbrances.

During the year ended March 31, 2019, the amount of per share dividend recognized as
distributions to equity shareholders was Nil (March 31, 2018 - Nil).

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive
remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution
will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

cj  Details of shares held by the Holding Enterprises / shareholders holding more than 5%
shares in the company

Pﬂm‘fﬂf e G s g BAIH T n o Vi
Fquttv s.hares of 10 each |
fuily paid

Saurabh Dthdnl 5,00,000 20.00% 2,000 20.00% ;
Dinkach | ‘(E-wa!r'amant {500,000 20.00% 2,000 20.005¢ !
Kariak Sujay Kewalramani [ 13,43,750 53.75% 5,375 53.75% |
Cinesh Mohanlal Kewalramani | 1,56,250 5.25% 625 5.25%

s As per the records of the company, including its register of shareholders / members and
other declarations received from the shareholders regarding beneficial interest, the
above shareholding represants both legal and benaficial ownership of shares.

2. Reserves and Surplus

{ﬂxmount in Rs)

o et Bprblcutars T IR HAsat] | Asat31.03.2018
Clpenmg E'.alance- ' 1 SS Sd 985 70,51,065
Surplus in the statement of profit and loss '

Add: 57,65,888 1,15,33,220
Less : - .

CLOSING BALANCE i - 2,83,54,873 1,85,84,985




3. Long Term Borrowings

| 31o32019

. Non Current

Loans & Advances from-

From Bank Secured

4,72,35,847)

From Bank Unsecured

1,11,02,632

Unsecured from related parties

Saurabh Daswani

Pinkesh Kewalramanil

| Dinesh Kewalramani 20,0C,000

| Kanak Kewalramani 2,43,37,407 2,28 87 831
Others 28,01,000 o
i Total  §,74,76,886  3,05,08,016

2} Secured loan from Bank is Rs, 4,72,35,847/- provided by DENA Bank Itd and Kotak Mahindra
Bank Limited. Out of the above Rs 25,55,557/- is outstanding lean frem Dena Rank Limited anc
Rs 4,46,80,290/- is outstanding from Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited. Loan from Dena Bank was
Rs 40,00,000/- carries interest @ 11.15% p.a. It is repayabie in 35 monthly instalments of Rs
1,11,111 each and 36th instalment of Rs. 1,12,000 with moratorium period of 2 months. The
repayment commenced from Maich 2018, The lozan is under CGTSME Scheme and is secured
against Vessel River Pearl -2.

Loan from Kotek Mahindra Bank is 2 term loan for a period of 10 years amounting to Rs
4,50,00,000/- availed in the month of February, 2019. This lean is secured under 2 residential
property of the Director Kanak S. Kewalramani. The same Is availed for buying new vessel TSHD
River Pearl 4 for the maintenance dredging contract at Kolkata Port Trust for a period of &

years for an amount of Rs. 87.89 crores.

b) Unsecured Loan from Banks are the loans taken from Banks and NBFCs for building new
vessel “Pilot Launch River Pearl 3” for the 5 years contract at Visakhapatnam Port Trust for

an amount of Rs. 5.00 Crores.

c) Loan from Director of Company is Interest free loan to the Company. Director of the
Company have provided the zbove loan from owned fund and not from borrowed fund for
which the directors have provided the declaration in form DIR — 8. Company have to repay
this loan after March 2020, therefore loan from director to the company have been

considered as Nan - Current Portion.

1.03.2018 ”k e




dj Loan from others is the loan taken from Member of the Comparny. This is also Interest Free

loan to the company provided for Lang Term purchase of Fixed Assets of the Company and
is not repayable in near future; therefore, this portion of the loan s also considered as
non-current portion.

Company have issued a corporate guarantee in favour of KMEW Offshore Private Limited
dated 04th September 2017 for an amount of 8s. 2,30,86,000. KMEW Offshore Private
Limited is an associate company and the Company is holding 50% shares in the same.
Dena Bank has disbursed a Term ican of Rs. 2,00,00,000 and Bank Guarantee facility of Rs.
30,86,000 to M/s KMEW Offshore Pvt Ltd. Knowledge Marine, being an associate
Company and holds 50% shares of the Company, Knowledge Marine has to issue a

corporate guarantee In favour of KMEW Offshore as per Bank’s sanction terms and
conditions.

4. Trade Payables

(AmountinRs)

Trade Pavables {Refer Note. 6,82,28,342 | 52,97,555

2.223- For dues to Micro |

and Small Enterprises) B __
58228342 52,97,555

The Company has purchased a vessel TSHD River Pearl 4 from ZAF Marine International
WLL, @ Bahrain based Company for USD 13,20,000/-, As per the BIMCO purchase
agreement, an amount of USD 8,00,000 was to be paid in the farm of a LC in the month of
April 2019. The said LC was opened on 19" March, 2019, The amount of LC i.e. USD
8,00,000 (INR 6.26 crores) is reflected in creditors, which is considered as creditors against
fixed asset. The came amount of USD 8,00,000 (INR B6.26 crores) is duly paid by the
Company through LC to the beneiiciary on 16™ April 2013

5. Other Liability

{Amount in Rs)

oA 152£31.03.2018
Service Tax - o - - 7,15,382 |
GST - 13,13,345 - | (22.87,407)
TDS Payable ': 16,93,962 -] 15,62,676
ProvidentFund - = = 5,012
GST TDS S - (56,626) -




Audit Fees Payatle

KMEW Offshore Pvt Ltd 42,068,600 - 37,45,000
| Pinkesh Kewalramani 1 30,92,629 = 41,50,026 ]
Saurabh Daswani A/c l 21,74,126 B 20,39,071 -
Dinesh Kewalramani i 3,12,000 | - 3,60,000 |
D K Contractor 12,189,650 | B - 21,49,650 |
M G Contractor 21,7575 1 21,75,775 -
S K Contractor : 5,60,616 119,85,616 il
Kanak Kewalramani | 37,12,950 916950 - |
| Kaya Marine Services 17, 54 0oo - . 17,64,000 i
|S.P.Infra 17,64,000 - 17,64,000
| Dthers Nun-..,urrent Lizbilities 20,923,227 : 20,93,227 = |
| Total  2,31,78,573 29,50,651 | 2,31,43,315  (4,337)

Other Liability te the Company is categorized into 2 as current and non-current payable. Payment to
the creditors after one year term are grouped under Non Cu-rent Liability to the company and

payment payable to the government of India under various tax provision are categorized as current
liability to the company. Cther creditor's mentioned sbove are related party transaction to the

Company. Detaiis of their relation and amount involved are mentioned further in the notes.

Paymant to Long Term other Liability is outstanding towards payment to related party. These
transactions were of previous year. Company have made some payment during the year and balance

payiment is outstanding to be paia.

6. Provision for Expense

{Amount in Rs}

o -‘zbaa!hcuiar hort Term | Long Short Ter

DLEtiES and Taxes Eu 2[} 551 35.47,127

Provision For Expenses - 4. 88,650
Total ] 26,20,651 40,35,777




7. Fixed Assets

(Rs. In lakhs)

) - : Gross bheck (Coss / Valustion] Depraciation / Dlna&esce::m | Amartisatian Net block
ASSETS As Al Additions | Deductions HAgat Upts | Fortra | Deduchans Lipto Asai As i
01-04-18 | 31-03-18 1-04-18 yaar 31:03-19 | 310319 | 31/03/18 |
{A) Tanpible Assats
Flant and equipments |
Machinery - Tug 57.83 1250 1533 1373 234 2547 4533 - 44,108
Winch 1.3{3- 2.30, .72 jic 1497 2.0 = l’.}‘?i
Ships fiP-2 ﬁuz.sr_ai | 6012501 e I 48.65 s5394  S94.8s
Ships RP-3 I 20384 203.8 53 - 053 F{ER L {
Machingry 187 t.14] 1 316 018 020 4 0.35 281 183
Fueniture & Fistures it 0.22 1 D& 0.04 0.04 1 0.08 657 aag)
| Computer 29 154 . 54 asal 1Y 4 2.40 103 20
Office tauloments 1 24 4 24 65 546 1 Lo 141 158
{8} Intangibin Assets * S 1 1 . 4 3
Tota! i Is:-'ﬂ._g_:rL_ 20780 1250 836.27) 2278 asgi 3144 10118 76531 54?.21_.
Previousyesr | G704 5033 670,97 1051 112 | 2376 647.21 sa.8%
a) The Tug named as "Veer Vighneshwar” reflacting under tangible assets above was purchased n
the year 2015. The Tug is being used for the service of the contract with M/s Mercator Limited on
hire as an anchor handling tug. The said TUG have been sold during the year due to its expiration
of contract and wear and tear.
The ship named as “River Pearl 2” (RP-2) reflecting in the tangible assets above is a Grab Dredger
and was purchased in the year 2017. The same was then repaired and refurbished at Kandla Port
Trust. The ship is heing used for the service of the contract with M/s Indian Ports Dredging Private
Limited at Kolkata Port for Dredging work for a period of 5 years.
The ship named as “River Pearl 3" (RP-3) reflecting in the tangible assels above is @ Pilot Launch
and is newly built by A H Wadia Boat Builders in March, 2019 under the Ship building contract with
the company. The Pilot Launich is currently deployed at Visakhapatnam Port Trust for a period of 5
years.
b} Depreciation have been calculated on the basis of Straight Line Method and Useful life of Tugs

were takan 14 years, Machinery 15 years, Furniture and Fixture 10 years, Computer 3 years, Office
Equipment 5 years from the date of their purchase.




8. Non Current Investment

(Amount in Rs) -

AR A RS I R T T Asat31.03.2018
S Partelans Y LﬂﬂE m “1 Ehuﬂ Tﬁﬂﬂ; longTerm | ShortTerm
Investment in KIVIEW Equity ' '
Shares 75,00,000 | : 75,00,000 :
Investment in IPDPL Equity : |
Shares 70,000 - 70,000 ! =
Fixed Deposit with Dena Bank |
46,92,083 = sl :
SBI Mutual Fud 5,000 - | - |
| | l
! Total 1,22,67,083 - 75,70,000 | .|

KMEW offshore Private Limited is an Associate Company and Indian Port Dredging Private Limited is @
Subsidiary Company of your Company. Your Company have Stake of 50% and 70% respectively in both

the company.

9, Trade Recejvables

Trade Receivable to the Company is considered good as all the Balance Confirmation from the existirg

party have been received and dully tallied. Therefore company

doubtful debts.

10, Cash and Cash Equivalent

have not made any provision for

{Amnunt in Rs)

Partieular T ASat34.03.2019 1 Asat31.03.2018

Rank Balance

(a) Current Accounts 7,04,41,376 2,06,558

(b) Deposit Accounts - -

{c) Cheque Received but ncﬁ cleared - - 1,850,000 |

Cash on hand o 3,51,260 11,51,256
Total 7.07,92,636 | 15,07,814

Company cperates with three banks namelty Dena Bank Limited, HDFC Eank Limited and Indusind Bank Limited

11. Gther Current / Non Current assets

lAmuunt in 8s)

: o Asat H.ﬂ&i&i’& :
Rlelisieris e -Mnn Ewant ..
Loan & Advances - . s : §
Balanice with Revenue Autharities :I |
(TDS/Advance Tax) 4 1544236 - 18,44,135

Meka Dredging Company Pvi Lid

4 1]

Advances to Creditors

5,58,797




Deposit - 8,53,015 | 3,04,645
EMD Deposit - 4,05,503, ) - 4
MAT Credit = . 9,99,382 ] 2_,_@41

Total - 43,60,935 24,36,125

The Company during the year, have provided current year tax liability of Rs 26,20,651/- (previous year
Rs 32,59,782/-) calculated in accordance with the provisions of Section 115JAA of the Income Tax Act,
1961. The MAT credit entitlement in respect of MAT liability for the current and earlier years has been
assessed / re — assessed as at March 21, 2019 and is disclosed under 'Other Current Assets’,

12. Foreign Exchange

During the year 2018-19, Company’s foreign exchange expenditure was Rs 9,40,832/- which s
outstanding as at the end of the financial year. Further, Company have purchased a THSG River Pearl 4
from ZAF Marine International WLL, 2 Bzhrain based Company for USD 13,20,000/-, During the year
Company have made advance payment of Rs 1,05,01,500/- and have issued LC of USD 9,00,000 (Rs 6,26
crores) on 19™ March 2019, Balance payment is deferred in two instairment of USD 1,29,000/- and USD
1,50,000/- on or before 15" July 2019 and 25" October 2019 respectively. Foreign Exchange Gain/Loss
have been bYooked accordingly and provided for in profit and loss.

13. Earnings per Share

(Amount in Rs)

TUTTTTT amewans [ Yesrended | [ Yearended |
pEels T o e
Net profit after tax (Rs) 97,69,888 1,15,33,920
\Weighted average number of equity Shares 25,00,000 10,000
outstanding During the Year

Basic earnings per share (Rs) 3.91 1153.39
Diluted earnings per share (Rs) 3.91 1153.39

Related Party Disclosuie

Name of related parties and description of relationship:

¢ Holding Company Nl
e Subsidiary Indian Port Dredging Private Limited
e Associates KMEW Offshore Private Limited

e Key Management Personnel Board of Director




Other Related party

a) Kanak Kewalramani
b) Dinesh Kewalramani
c} D K Contractors

d) Kaya Marine

e) S KContractors

a) Saurabh Daswani

h) Kanak Kewalramanl

c) Mukesh Daswani

Relative of Key Management Personal

a) SPInfra

b} Harekrishna Shipping Agency

c] M G Contractors

Transaction carried out with related parties in the ordinary course of business is as foliows:

[Amaunt in _Rs}

S7No.| Name of Related Party | | Relation [Nature of Payment]  Amount
B 1 S e B b | sympois
1 |Pinkesh Kewalramani _ Director Loan Repayrment 7,26,287
2 Bauraoh Daswani Director Lean Ré-payment 29,05,009
3 [pinkesh Kewalramani _ |Director Director Salary ~ 22,50,000
4 [Ssurabh Dasweni  |Director Director Salary 36,00,000
5 |Harekrishna Shipping DirEﬂtdEEeing Hiring Charges - 42,49,831
Agency Proprietor
6 [Kenak Sujay Kewalramaniinterest in Voting Professional fees 27,00,000
Power
7 IKanak Kewalramani Director ~ IDirecter’s | 9,00,000
! Remuneration |
8 |pinesh Kewaframanf interest in Voting B i;'nr-Expensz _ 1,13,193
Power ,
9 lIndian port Dredging Subsidiary Sales 4,78,44,185
IPrivate Limited




14, Ssgment Reporting

As the Company’s business activity primarily falls within a single business and geographical
segment, there are no additional disclosures to be provided in terms of Accounting Standard —

17 Segment Reporting.

i5. Pravisions {AS 29 Disclosura)

(Amount in Rs)

1 Audit Fee 3,20,000 3,20,000
2 TaxPayable 26,20,651 32,59,782
3 Corporate Dividerd Nil Nil

buring the year ended 31% March 2019 the revised Schedule Vi natified under the

Companics Act, 2013, is applicable to the Company. The Company has reclassified
previous year figures to conform to this year's classification. The adoption of revised
Schedule VI does not Impact recognition and measurement principles Tollowed for

preparation of financial statements.

Signed for identification Notes 1-15.

As per our report of even date

For RSSA & Associates
Charterad Accountarts
FRN 120109W

CA. Shubhama Agrawal
Partner

M. No. : 145765

Date : 31/08/2019
Place : Mumbai

UDIN: 19145765AAAACV1430

For and on behalf of the board of
Knowledge Marine & Engineering Work
Private Limited

\:'&\H._:_ = ek _f‘/
Ssurabh Dk‘i\gqm; - Kdn ik Kewalramani
Director “~—Birector

DIN: 07297445 DIN: 06678703
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CONSOLIDATE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF KNGWLEDGE MARINE &ENGINEERING WORKS PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of KNOWLEDGE MARINE &
ENGINEERING WORKS PRIVATE LIMITED ("the Company”) and its subsidiaries (the Company and its
subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”), which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as
at March 31, 2019, the Consoiidatad Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive
Income), the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated Statement of Cash
Flows for the year ended on that date, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information (hereinafter referrad to as “the consolidated financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according tw the explanations given to us, the
afcresaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 {the “Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies {Indian
Accounting Standards! Rules, 2015, as amended (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2018, the
consolidated profit, consolidated total comprehensive Income, consolidated changes in equity and
its consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our zudit of the consclidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing {SAs) specified under section 143{10} of the Act [SAs). Qur rasponsibilities undear thase
Standards are further descrived in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Conselidated
Financial Statements section of our report. We are Independent of the Group in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Instilute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) together with the
independence reguirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these reguirements and the (CAl's

Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufiicient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our audit opinion on the consclidated financlal statements,




Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current pericd. These matters were
addressed in the context of cur audit of the consolidated financial statements as & whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate apinion on these matters. We have
determined the matters described below 1o be the key audit matters to be communicated in our
report,

Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the sreparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis,
Board's Report including Annexures to Board’s

Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Sharehoider’s Infarmation, but
does not include the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other Information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the
course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based or the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is respansible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance, consolidated total
comprehensive income, consolidated changes in equity and consolidated cash flows of the Group in
accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. The
respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for
maintenance of the adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policles; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent, and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the praparation and presentation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the
companies included in the Group are resporisible for assessing the Group's sbility to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters ed to going concern and using the going




concern basis of accounting unless management either intends 1o liquidate the Group or to cease
operations, or has no realistic aiternative bur to do so.

The respective Board of Directars of the companies included in the Group are also responsible for
overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance apout whether the consclidated financizl
statements as & whaole are free frem materizl misststement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect
a material misstatement when it exjsts.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered matenal if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expecied to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintzin
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also :

identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud er error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks; and
obtain audit evidence that Is sufficlent and appropriate to provide a kasis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for ane resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, ar the
override of internal controls:

Cbtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company and its subsidiary companies which
are companies incorporated in India, has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the approgpriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management,

Conclude on the appropristeness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uricertainty exists related to events

conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group to continue as a going
concern. |f we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consoiidated financial statementz or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Cur conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’'s However, future events or conditions may cause the Group
to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlymg transactions EII"{!' events in a manner that EChIE\FﬂS fair presentatmn .




Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence rezarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an oginion on the consolidated financizl statements.
We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the financial
statements of such entities included In the consolidated financial

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reascnably
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider guantitative
materiality and qualitative factors in {I) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the
results of our work; and (i} to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial
statements.

We communicate with those chargad with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope gnd timing of the audit and significant augit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonzbly be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of maost significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report
unless law or regulation preciudes public disclosure zbout the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that 2 matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the p/gb;l‘;_igteresf_
benefits of such communication. S ‘SEE?‘:&

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that :

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of cur
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated
financial statements.

b} In our opinian, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the
aforesaid consclidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our
examination of those books.

c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including
Other Comprehensive Income), Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consolldated
Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of
account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated finzncial statements comply with the Ind AS
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

a) On the basic of the written representations received from the directors of the Company as
on March 31, 2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Company and Its subsidiaries



incarporated in Indis and the reports of the statutory auditors of its subsidiary companies
incorporated in India, none of the directors of the Group companies incorporated in India Is
disqualified as on March 31, 2015 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of
the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting and
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure A" which is
based an the auditor’s reports of the Company and its subsidiary companies incorporated in India,
Our report expresses an unmodified opinion an the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the
internal financial control over financial reporting of those companies, for reasons stated therein,

g) With respect to the other matters to be Iincluded in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
remunieration paid by the Company to its directors during the year Is in accordapce with the
provisions of section 137 of the Act,

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies [Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the
best of cur information and according to the explanations given to us

i, The consclidated financial statements disclose impact of pending litigations on the
consolidated financial position of the

ii. Provision has been made in the consolidated financial statements, as required under the
applicable law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long term
contracts including derivative

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, reguired to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company and its subsidiary companies incorporated in India.

For RSSA & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
[Firm Registration No.102109W)

CA SHUBHAM AGRAWAL
Partner
{Miembership No.145765)

UDIN:19145765AAAACV1430

Mumbai, August 31", 2019



Annexure “A” to the independent Auditor’'sReport

(Referred to in paragraph 1 (f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatery Requirements’ section
of our report to the Members of Knowledze Marine and Engineering Works Private Limited of even
date)

Report on the Internal Financizl Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3
of Section 143 of the Compenies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Company as of and for
the year ended March 31, 2019, we have audited the interna! financial controls over financial
reporting of KNOWLEDGE MARIN & ENGINEERING WORKS PRIVATE LUMITED{hereinafter referred
to as “Company”) and its subsidiary companies, which are companies incorporated in India, as of
that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controis

The Board of Directors of the Company and its subsidiary companies, which are companies
incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the respective
Companies considaring the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Mote on
Audit of Internal Financial Centrols Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India ("the ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adeguate internal financial controls that were cperating effectively Tor ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the respective company’s
pclicies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and deteclion of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the dmely preparation of reliable
financial infarmation, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financlal controls over financial reporting
of the Company and its subsidiary companies, which are companies incorporated in India, based on
cur audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under Section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonahle assurance about whether adeguate internal financial
controls aver financial reporting was estzblished and maintained and it such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controis system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness, Qur
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,
and testing and evaluating the designand aperating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessmeny

of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. fZe¥,




We believe that the audit evidence we have obtzined is sufficient and appropriate to provide g basis
for our audit oplnion on the internal financial controls system aver financial reporting of the
Campany and its subsidiary companies, which are companies incorporated in India.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controis over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reparting 15 2 process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the relisbility of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2} provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
coempany are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of
the company; and (3} provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material
effect on the financial staterments.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reperting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper managemeant override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controis over financial reporting to future pericds are subject to the risk that the
internal financial cantrol over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinien and to the besi of our infarmation and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company and its subsidiary companies, which are companies incorperated in Indig, have, in all
material respects, an adequate Internal financial controls system ever financlal reporting and such
internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2013,
based on the internal contral cver financial reporting criteria established by the respective
companiesconsidering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guldance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

Far RSSA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
[Firm Registration No.102109W)

CA SHUBHAM AGRAWAL
Partner
{Membership No.145765)
UDIN:193145765AAAACV1430

Mumbai, August 31", 2019



Consolidated Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2019

KNOWLEDGE MARINE & ENGINEERING WORKS PRIVATE LIMITED

{CIN:U74120MH2015PTC269596)

{Amount in Rs.)

Particulars MNote Na. As at 31.03.2019 As at 31.03.2018
I JEQUITY & LIABILITIES
1 |Shareholder's funds
{a) Share Capital . q 2.50,00.000 1.00,000
{b) Reserves & Surplus 2 3,12,37.634 20257362
(z) Money received against share warrants - -
5,62,37,634 203,57 362
2 |Share Minority Interast 12.61.826 B7.32.073
3 |Non-current Liabilities
{a) Long t&rm borrawings 3 8,74 76,886 31218016
(b) Deferrad Tax Lahiities { Mat) 4 36 84,103 37,22 450
(z) Long Tenm Trade payables = -
{d) Long Term Provisions -
(e ) Long Term Othar Payables G 2.31.78.573 £
11,43,38,562 349,40 466
4 |Current Liabilities
(a) Short tarm borrowings 3 4 88500 3.81.36.885
(b} Trads payables 5 5.86,23,302 140,84 177
() Other Current Liabfities & 29,50,661 2,31,38 978
(d) Short Term Provisions 7 43,111,219 80,24 518
7.63.72,702 8.43.84 858
Total Liabllitles (3+4) 19,07,13.264 11,83,26,024
Total Liabilities and Equity 24 B2 12 424 14, B4, 14 456
Il |ASSETS
1 |Non-current Assets
(a) Fwed Assets a8
(i) Tangible assets 7.85,11,201 11,365,567 643
(i} Intangible assets ©,109 9,189
(iii) Intangible assets under development = T
(W) Fixed assels held for sale
(b)) Capital work-in-progress 7,52,88,291 4 -
'{c} MNon-current investments 9 1,21,97,083 798118
{diDeferred tax assets(nat) 4 - -
(2) Long-term lzans and advances - -
(f) Trada recaivable -
(@) Other non-current assets 13 - -
Total Non-current Assets 15.40,02,774 11,43,64 930
2 |Gurrent Assels
{a) Current invesiments :
(B) Inventories 10 & =
{z) Trade receivables 11 70,458,277 2.23,87.233
{d) Cash and cash equivalents 12 7.,15,28,385 19,02,210
{2) Short-term loans and advances - 37.45,000
(f) Other current assets 13 56,34 89588 80,115,058
Total Current Assets (1+2) 8.42,08,650 3,40,49,499
Total Assets 24.82,12,424 14,84,14 459

See accounting policies and accampanying notes forming part of the
financial stalements Balance Sheet Abstract and company profile

As per our report of even date
For RS5A & Assoclatas

Chartered Accountants
FRN 120103W

CA Shubhama Agrawal
Partner

)

M. No. : 145765
Date : 31/08/2019
Place : Mumbal
UDIN: 18145765AAAACY 1430

Date : 31/08/2019

Place : Mumbai

Date : 31/08/2019
Place : Mumbai



KNOWLEDGE MARINE & ENGINEERING WORKS PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN:UT4120MH2015PTC269596)

Consolidated Profit and Loss Account for the year 31st March 2019

(Amount in Rs.)

Sr. Note
No. Particulars No. 2018-19 2017-18
| |Revenue from operations 14 T18,44 222 11,10.79,328
Il |Other Income 15 1,085,291 4.10,195
| Total Revenue (141} 7.19,49.613 11,14,89,521
IV |Expenses
Cost of malenals consumed 16 1.24,10.082 6,31,90,304
Employee benefits expense 17 B4 50 492 43,31 832
Finance cosls 18 26,34 150 19,95 382
Depreciation and amortization expense 8 459688132 20,62,128
Other axpenses 19 291,20 835 170,241,088
Deffered Expense A - 10,892,813
Total expenses 55230222 2.98.90,247
V |Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (Ill-
v} 4 2l ( 1,67,19.390 217,989,174
VI |Prior Period lterm - § -
Vil |Profit before tax after extraordinary items(V-Vl) 1,67,19,330 . 21799174
I
Vil |Tax experse:
(13 Current tax expense for current year 38,57 952 3708708
(7) Defarrad tax 1051266 | 36,93,298
(3} Current tax expense relating 1o prior vears - -
(&) MAT Credit (7.12.037) -
1% |Profit/ (Loss) after tax for the period (VI - Will) 1,27,22 209 1,43,89.170
X [Minority Interest in income 8,685,696 12,02,072
Xl |Share of Profit/ Loss In associate companies 20,66,625 {9,199}
Xl [Profit avilable for distribution 97.69.888 1,32.06,297
Xl |Earnings per aquity shara:
(1) Basic 3.91 _ 1,320.63
(2) Diluted 3.91 1,320.63

As per our report of even date
For Mehra & Khatri

For RSSA & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN 120109W

CA Shubhama Agrawal
Partner

M. No. ; 145765

Date : 21/08/2019

Place : Mumbai

UDIN: 19145T65AAAACY1430

Date 31;03!2:}19 -
Place : Mumbali

Private Limite

~DIN: DE67ET03
Date : 31/08/2019
Place : Mumbai



1. SHARE CAPITAL

Consolldate Schedule to Balance Shesl
KHOWLEDGE MARINE & ENGINEERING WORKS PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN:UTE 20MHI0 T 5PTC269506)

[Amount in Rs.)

Fanya Kowalramun:
Dineah Kewalraman)

5. TRADE PAYABLES

Raiatya ol Dirgg o
Promaotar

[Amoint in Bs.)

Particular

Asat 31.03.2018

As et 31.03.2018

Trece Payables;
M oo, Sroad and Mediom Boterprse
Oinar

05, TR EIS 240,84 177
Ligs - Pavalbie 1o Holding Carmpeary (1062523
Total 6,66,23,302 1.40,02177

Parlicular As gt 31.03.2019| Az at 31.05.2098
Authornsed:
20,01 000 Eqiety Sharas of Rs. Y- machwidh wabng rights 2.50,00,000 Sk 00000
lssued;
76,00, 000 Bquity Shrros of By 10 dibch witl vatirig righta 280,000,000 1,00 D00
Subserdbec and pald-up:
25000300 Equ'.:,r Shares of Rs. 1k sach wilk voling rgﬂs 250 00 000 1 U B0
2,54,00,000 1,06, 000
1.1 Dietails of sheraholdsr holcing ryere than &% shares as at March 31, 2016 & sel oul below.
Wo of shares as 'ﬁ:h-i!id s at No of shares as % held as at
i ol id at March 31, 2018 March 31, 2018 |at March 31, 2018| March 31, 2018
Saurabh Daswani £00.800 2000 FE0D Zh.00
Firk s Fews rsman 5.00.060 F0.00 T.800 TH.OD
Wanak Sujay Kewaraman 1343750 E3.75 - -
O iessk Mohanlal Kewaiismani 1659250 G605 - -
25,00, 000 100 J0.oc00 180
1.2 REC\DN‘JI&ﬂOI‘I o the number of shares and g‘l‘lljl.ll'llI ouulmd-gg it the Beglnning and a1 e and of e repcrling perdsg:
Particulars Opaning Frech iszus Baonus Es0P Conversion | Buy back Other _ Cloeing
Balance changes | BHalance
= {give i
datalis)
Equity shares wilh volng nahts
Year ended 31 March, 2019
= Mumaor of shares 10.00¢ 24,90 000 - - - - - 26,00,000
= Amoun (") 1.00.000 24800000 . - . - - £.50.00.000
Yaar eded 31 Maoh: 20HE '
- Mumiper of sharss 78,050 4 ¥ < ® 10,000
- Amourd | ) 1,00, 000 = i - & = = 1,040,300
2. RESERVES AND SURPLLS
[Amount in Bs.)
Partioukar Ax at 31.03.2019 As st 31.03.2018
Retained sarnings:
A per st balaner shee| | £5 847085 70 51.065
Ackd { {Less | Trarsbermed fran
Profit end Loss Account £7.59. 888 . 11532920
Acd; Profit and Loss Approprabon . .
28354873 186584983
Prafit of KMEW Ctfshare Private Limited {Subsidiary Compamyd - A,66:242
Profit of Indinn Port Dracging Privete Limitad (Bubsidicry Comgany ) | 2 B2 Tat 8,18 135
Total 3.12 37.634 2.02.57.362
1
3 BORROWINGS
(Amaunt in Rs)
As at 31.02.2018 | Ax at 31.03.2014
Particular Long term Shortterm | Lang larm Shart term ‘
Loans & Advances fram-
From Bank Secured 4.72.35.847 3E,B5.830 1LET.33.333
From Bank Unsecuned 11102832 - - -
Unsecurad from ralated partes . .
Saumbh Baswenl A0, 6 005 B.B1A0D
Tanya Kars mohandan| - - 720287 S3.C0.000
Karak Scgay Kowalraman| 24337 407 4 88 500 50000 11541752
Carvesh Kuwalraliian BILLO.UG0 - - =
Gthers [From Member of Gompany | ; 226,87 831 *
|8 ther .01 000 160000 d
Tatal 8.74.75.836 4,88 500 31218016 381,326,805
Loan frem Releted parties to the Company Relatinn
Saur abh Daswani Drirast 1 ,
Kanak Suipy Kewakamani Diraciors




@ QOTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

(Amount in Rs.}
As at 31.03.2019 As et 31032048
Particular Long Tem Short Term Long Term Shior Tarm
Sarvien Tas - - 7,718,383
GET - 139334 [Z2.BT 40T
TDE Py el 4H.0% 267 <B.A2 ATA
G5T TDS - (53,530} -
Priaviddgnd Fund 52
Augtt Fees Payehble - - . -
KMEW Otshore Pyl Lid 43 09 800 - 3745000 -
Pinkesh Bewalramenl 02629 - A1,50 028 -
Balrabh Daswan Aln M 7A 26 - 26,5807 -
Dnesh Kewslamani 312000 & 60,000 =
[¥ K Zontrostor Ry L) AR REG
N5 Contradtsr 2175775 - 2175775 -
8 K Contrackn A E0RIA - 188K A 16 .
ICanak Kewalraman) 12 EE0 - B.16G,950 -
Hays Marme Sorvices 1T 84 000 - 17 64,000 =
5 P. Inia T Ea U100 ’ - 17 64,000 -
@thers Non-current Laf Bes 20:83.327 3 - 2083237 -
Talal 2.3 78573 29,50,661 2.1 43315 14,337)
7. PFROVISIONS
[Amount in Bs.)
As at 31.03.2019 As 3t 31.03.2018
Particular Long Tarm Shor Tarm Long Tamm Shorl Tarm
Didias o Taxes 247 078 . 81 fe a0
Provizan Ear Expenaen 408,183 39 18450
Prow iy an for Ingams Tax = J6.57 5E2 -~ -
Tata 43,171,215 00,24 578 |
2, NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS
Amounl in Bs.)
A at31,02.2018 As at 31.03.2018
Particulai Long Tenn Bhot Tenm Long Teim Bhod Tenm
lnwasiment in Hh‘-F'..'ql'qumj:; Shures Ta G000 - - -
rpesitiment in \PQPL Equity Shares = =
Feed Ueposit A 22 083 = E -
U woted giber Investima . - 728118 -
Mubeecl Fumis 3000
Tatal 1.21.97.083 | - 708,113 =-_}
10, INVEMTORIES
{41 Lowsr OF Cost O Wet Resfzable YWape &5 certifed by the Managemszatl L
- ) (Amount in R
| Particular As at 31.03.2019 | As al 31.03.2010
Stook m Trede] |
Augudred Ior Tradem
Gonds n Tranaf . £
Total = | =
11. TRADE RECEIVABLES
(Amsunt in [Rs.]
Particular Asat 31032019 | As al 34.03.2018

Trade resvable outaiarding for 8 Deriod exceedings 3h months
fram e alabe |y wers dus from payment
Secured, considared good

122206

1.4 282

Unsesired. Gonse sred good
Dbt - -
1733208 | T1.68 462
L#ss: Provisan foe douotiul rads recsvabls | ’
122005 I THAA dE2
Crihe Trad recanvalias i
Seciren consdsred good G #1848 4329 B4y
Umsegurad, Considsr=d good 21.53.75T | B,0d.B30
Dounth =i || -
7475595 | 1.52,18.771
Lgss’ Racesvaiies rom Subsidisry Company T10.52.523 -
BRI 0TZ | 1,82, 18771
Tolal 7045277 | 2,23,87,233
12. CASH & CASH EQUINALENT
[Amount in Rs.)
|Particular Asat 37.03.201% | As at-31.03.2018
Bank Balarce .
{a] Currenl Anenhiun 1% 703,62 048 5,82 EER
{b) Deposit Accour s = - =
(&) Shiue Recelved but net cleared . 50,060
Cash on hamd 4,05 440 1103007
Total 7.15.28 388 10,02.210
13. OTHER CURRENT / NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
p [Amount in Rs.)
: Asat 31.03.2019 Ag at 31032018
| FIEBLIE Mon Sument Cument Hon Cumrent Cument
| sy A-Ady ances - - - AT A5 000
Balarce with Reyenus Authcs bes | TESNavancs Tax) - R sREE + 33,09.060
Depost . 967,015 418 E45
MAT Credi Erblament - 9.8 382 247 85
Maka Tredaing Compary Private Lirisd = 1 =
Adtveinces fo Creddors - 553,707 -
EMDr Deposite & 4 05505 : &
Taral 56,34 058 a7, 60,056




Consolidate Schedule to Profit and Loss Account

KNOWLEDGE MARINE & ENGINEERING WORKS PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN:U74120MH2015PTC2E9506)

14. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

(Amount in Rs.)

Particular

2018-18

201718

Sales of Service
Less: Services o Subsidiary Company

11.96.88.507
(4.78,44,185)

11.10.79.326

Total 7,18 44,322 11,10,79 326
15. OTHER INCOME
(Amaunt in Bs.)
Particular 2018-19 2017-18
Interasl Income 105,291 410,185
Total 1,05,201 4,10,195

16. TRADING, MANUFACTURING, CONSTRUCTION AND OPERATING EXPENSES

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
Cost of materials consumed
Openirg stock - -
Add; Purchases of Raw Malerials - 2,98.085 "
Less: Closing stock - - .
Total* - 2,66.085 ’
Less: Scrap sales . - - . 298085
Add: Direct Expensas 455288 1,05,02 687 -
Al Materiad Consumed 4512852 -
Add: Operating Expenses 7442185 2768638 i
Add: Shin Rental Charges - 1,74.000 &
Add: Subceniracting charges (IFDPL) 4,78,44.183 4.54,26.844
Less: Services from Holding Comigany (4.78.44,133) -
Total Cast of Material Consumed 1.24,10,083 1,24,10,083 6,28,92,218 E,ET,ED,'JIJ-I
17. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
(Amount in Rs.)
Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
Salaries, Wages and Bonus 57,854,335 41,890 528
Employes Banefit Expenses 9.450 40,83% '
Staff Welfare Expenses +B6.55, 707 1,00 467
Total 654,59,492 43.31,832




13. FINANCE COST

{Amount In Rs.)

Particular 2018-19 2017-18 !
Interest Coslt
Interest on Borrowings - 8,82 757 -
Bank Charges 67 825 1246331 v
Tender Cosl - 78450
Financial Charges 1391749 265500 3
Bank Gaurantes Charges 11.74.576 6,42 344
Total 26,34,150 19,95,382 z
19. OTHER EXPENSES .
{Amount in Rs.)
Farticulars 2018-19 2017-18
Auditors' remunaralion .

Audit Fee 260,000 360,000 "4

Far Other Ssrvices 11.57,000 - '

Total u 5,17.000 3.60.000
Advarlismant Expensas - ; 56 000
Brokerage - 39,900
Business Promotion Expenses 222733 ¢ 17.000
Contractual Panalty Charges 12,032,280 -
Conveyance Expenses 1,958,754 380
Damage Charges - P 294,442
Director Remuneration 67.50,000 . '60,00,000
Discount €245 . 50039
Elsciricity Expensas 36,000 7 1.08 837
Foreign Exchange Gain or Loss 34 655 o -
Insuranse 1,74, 829 +,5,31,620
Inter=st on Incoms Tax 1.88.170 60 446
Inlerest onT2S - *1,24.405
Labour Supply Charges 221414 5
Ledging and Boarding Expense * 20.860 84424
Loss on Ship Sold 2812 841 g -
Office Expenses 12,890,530 L 431728
Office Repairs & Maintainence 562878 « 208,880
Office Site Expenses - *3,56,002
Parking Experses 48,000 . 17200
Fetral and Dlgel Account 47,550,474 18,47 220
Fostage & Curiour Charges 15,456 -
Frinting & Stationery Expenses 142,688 ! Be499
Prafesional and consultancy chages 62,88 531 ';56.‘-15 04
Frofessional Tax 30,000 . .
Rate & Taxes 153134 57 588
Ren! 873700 484000
Repair & Maintenance - 2,30,923
Stamp Duty 8.1 y -
Swatch Bharat Cess i * 1.45.688
Telephane Expansas 85,931 25214
Tendar Cost 32,440 . -
Transportation Charges 3.64.818 -
Trevelling Expenses 19,658,363 11.65.948
Write Off 1,32,600 s =
Total 2.91,28,885 1,70,21,088
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4, DEFERRED TAX
Tha majar campanants of deferred tax assets and deferred tax labilities ara as undar-

-

Consolidate Deffarred Tax

KNOWLEDGE MARINE & ENGINEERING WORKS PRIVATE LIMITED

(CIN:U74120MH2015PTC269596)

i

El

{Amount in Rs.)

As at 31-03-2019 As at 31-03-2018

TN Deferred Defarred Defarred Deterred

Tax Tax Tax Tax

A Assets Liabilities Assels Liabllities

Difference between WDV as par Company Law and Incoms Tax - 1324740 . 1,21,95,320
Expenses allowable for tax purpases when paid/on payment of TDS - = 4 =
Service Tax
Unahsarbed carried forward tax losses ( depreclation i - - - -
Clher flems giving rise to timing differences F = " =

= 1.52.47 41 - 1,21.95,320
Net deferred tax (liability ) / assel « (36:84.103) -3722450
Deferrad tax asssts on acquisition of subsidiaries g - - -
Defarrad tax Hablites an divestment of subsidiary ' - - - . -
Effect of franslation gain / loss 3 . . = = =
MNet liability charged ta the profil and loss account - :
Net incremental liabiity - :




1. BHARE CAPITAL

Censolidate Schedule to Balence Sheal
KNOWLEDGE MARINE & ENGINEERING WORKS PRIVATE LIMITED
(GIN: LT 41 20MH2 0 15PT C 260806)

{Amount In Re.j

Particular B at 31.03.2045) As o 31.00.2018
Authorized:
2500000 Squly Shates of Als, 10 aazh with veling rghts 250,00, 000 50. 00,000
Isgued
25 00,000 Equlty Shares of As. 1V- eaoh with vaoling rights 2.50.00,000 100,000
Subscribed and pald-up:
25 00,000 Equity Sharas of RE. 10/ each whh valing right 2.50.00,000 1.00,000
2.50,00.000 1, 00,000
1.1 Cstais of sherehokdar hﬂ!u‘lni mara lhan 3% shares as al M‘!_I':h 91, 201G Is. sel gul beknw.
Mo af sharesas | % held assat | Noof shares as % held.asat
Hamu of sharsholder atMarch 31, 2013] March 31, 2019 |at March 31, 2013| March 31, 2048
Saurabh Daswan) 8,000,000 20,00 2,500 25,00
Firkash Kawalkfnani 5,00 0 2000 1600 78,00
Kanak Sujay Kewalamani 13,45, 750 5175 E =
Dinech lohantal Kawsérarmani 1.56.250 B.25 -
25 [0 00 100 I G 11K
1 2 Freaonotiinn of Lhe mamber of shaces el amount dsiandiog ol the beglnang and al the and ol (s el rEhE period,
Fardcutars apening Fresh Isaus Banis ESCOP Conversion| Buy back Gther Clasing
Balance changes Brlmon
lgive !
duialle)
Ergiily she s will wealing rights
“vemar ended 31 Mareh, 2015
Wumbsr of sharss 70,000 24,80.000 . - - - - 25,00.000
= Rrmount ) 1,00.000 2,49 00,000 - - - . . P 5000000
Year ended 31 March, 2078
- humber of shares 10,000 - - - - - 10,000
« Aerwniand ) 1 L4, K0 - - - - - 1,060,060
2 REEERVES AND SURPLUS
{Amsunt in Rs.]
Particukar As st 31.03.2010 As af 31.03.2018
Retained sarmings: 5
Az per lasl balanc s sheel T/A984 305 031,065
Al (Lasa) Transterred from:
Profit ard Loss Account 97 59 806 P16 A5 930
Akl Profilard Loss Appropeston - %
2R354 A73 - 1,85, B s
Praiit of KMEW Oftshors Privale Limited (Bubsidiany Company) H 56242 |
Praiit of Indign Pori Dredging Private Umited {Subsidiary Company) 842,781 f 16135 i i
Tetal 3,12,37 634 2,02 57,362 |
3. BORROWINGS
{armonnt in Bs)
Paicilar As ot 31.03.2019 __Asat 31.03.2018
Long term Short term Long term Shart tarm
Lcans & Advances fram-
From Banis Secured 47275847 - 38,86 3484 TEY.A3.333
Fram Bank Lingoe iy 11708632 - &
WUnsecured from related pertes
Saurabh Das wan - . 3005009 6,51 860
Tarya Kar amchandani - . 725 267 £8.00 000
Karas Sujay e wakaman 24337407 4 B8, 500 SR0.D0A 1,504 7e2
Oirimeh K bamars 20,006,001 v 5 7
CHhers | Feom Mamber al Compsny) - - 2. PEET.RNY -
[=1ltE 28,071,000 1.£0.000 -
Tatal & 74,76 B85 4,58, 500 31218014 | 381,36 883
Lgan from Related parties to the Company Relatian
Saurabh Gasean Do
kenak Sulay Kewseraman Dieslora 5
Tany = Hawalraniam Felative of Directar
Dingsh Hewabaman Frormali
&, TRADE PAYABLES
IAmaount in Ba.
Panieuiar As af 31.03.2019 | As at 31.00. 2018
Trade Fayables
Shicr, Bmall arsd Mediun Enlaioriss - =
DHiher .08 76,4825 1ADBANTT
Less Paysable |6 Hokng Campary (10550 825)
Taal 6,880,302 140,88 177




6. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

[Amaunt [n Ba)

As at 31,03 2099 As at 31.02.2016
Particular Long Term Shor Term Lang Taerm Shord Term |
Fanee Tax - 715382
BT T35 22 BT AUT)
TDE Payanle 16,403,962 - “5.E26TE
S5T TOS E [ 56,626) - -
Prowidand Fund 5012
Agidit Fats Pavahis £ = & ;
KMEW Clsheee Pyl Lic 4200600 ITASL0D
Pathash Kewalrmad 002 600 41 8000
Setuirishh Tiaswnnl Alc 21,74, 126 - 038,077
Dinesh iewvakamani 272000 - HECHREL] =
D K Conbacis 1E.18650 2140850
4 € Comtractar 21,715,775 - 2173773 .
S H Conlracios BED TS - 1885018
Fanak Kawdharas AT 12850 8. 15,680 -
lsaya Maring Services 17.64,000 - B0 -
5P Infra 1T E4.000 - 174000 -
Cifhers Newy-caerent Laibiiles a5 T . paek kg .
Total 31,768,573 28,50.651 2,5143315 1@
7. PROVISIONS
{Amaunt in Ha.}
As ot 31.03.2018 Anat 31.03.20148
Particular Lang Term Shaort Term Long Toarm Shar Term
Dwitas and Taxes 247,078 B ORDED
Provismn For Expenses 4,08, 1BH A0 18450
Provision for incoms Tax 36, E7.063
Total - Jj‘iT FaE] = EE;E el
8. HON CURRENT INVESTMENTS
(Amount in Be.|
Aot 31.03.2018 Agat 31.03.2018
Particular Leng Term Shor Term Laong Tarm Short Tarm
Irrves trard i KMEW Equity Shares. Th 00,000
Inves tntard In IPOFL EmquEely Sharas
Fieed Depasit A48 45 08S
Linnuetad albher [eatmsnt TEE11S
Mutitinl Funds 5.000
Tatal 1,2197,083 - 798118 -
10, INVENTORIES
FAL Lowi OF Cast Or Mg Reaisoble e 85 corthad by by Managorrarn)
{Amaunt in A5
Partleular As al 31.03.2019 | As ol 31.03.2018
Stcck N Trads;
Sgquired for Tradeg - -
SEonds n Tranall . .
Total . -
11. TRADE RECEIVABLES
{Amount in Rs.|
Particular As al 31.03.2018 | As a1 31.03.2018
Trade recaiy shieoulslanding for & period exe sedings s mendhis
from the Sate they were dug From paymant
Saaured, son sefered good - E
Unzscured, Corsidersd goad 142205 71 EA AR
Dol s -
1,842,205 71, E8.453
Lo Peavition far douhthil rpde racsheabls
122:205 7168482
Sikar Trade receuablzs . -
e oy ud, con Bhine) guod B3.21.638 143,551
Unzacurnd. Carsiderad poad 1A% TET B,24.830
Diouititful - -
18,75, 585 1520,
Less Recelvablas from Subsidiary Company 1952523 -
bB.23.07F 152,968,771
Tokal T0.45 277 %‘25 RT!ESH
12.CASH & CASH EQUIVALENT
{Amaunt in Rs }
FParicular As ar31.01.2049 | As st M 032018
Banhk Balance
Al Current Accounts 52 545 5,82 553
(k=) Despasd Accownls - -
[e) Chegue Received bul rot clearsd E 1,590,000
ash an hand G.ha. 440 11 ER647
Teaind 71528385 | 19.02,M6 |
13, OTHER CURRENT / NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
{Amount (nm Rs)
As at 31,03 2015 As at 31 032048
e Non Current Current Non Cumrent Currani
Lom & sdvances 3746000
Bla ance with Fewesue Authociies {TDS'8dvanca Tax) - 27.04 285 . 53, 09,066
Dozt 8 E7I015 - 418845
RAAT Lradlt Entithernent g00.38Y 257345
Mcka Dvecghg Lompany Privale Limisd > 1 E -
Anances o Drediors - 5507 -
END Deposila - . 05505 - =
Total 5E.34.988 . ﬂ.ﬁq‘gﬂl




Consolidate Schedule to Profit and Loss Account

KNOWLEDGE MARINE & ENGINEERING WORKS PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN:UT4120MH2015PTC2E0596)

14. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

{Amount in Rs.

Particular 2018-19 2017-18
Sales of Service 11,86,88 507 11,10,75%.326
Less: Services to Subsidiary Company (47844 185) -

Total 7,18,44 322 11,10,79,326
15. OTHER INCOME

(Amount in Rs.)

Particular 2018-18 2017-18
Interes! Incoma 1.05281 4,10,195

Total 1,05,281 4.10,185

16. TRADING, MANUFACTURING, CONSTRUCTION AND OPERATING EXPENSES

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars 2018-19 201718
Cost of materials consumed
Opening slock = -
Add: Purchases of Raw Materials 2,98.085
Less: Closing slock - -

Total - 298085
Less: Scrap sakes - - - 298,005
Add: Direct Expenses 4,55.266 1,05.02.687 :
Addd: Material Caonsumed 45 12 A52 -

Add; Dperating Expenses 7442165 27,828,688
Aad: Shin Rental Charges - 1,74.000
Add: Subcontractng charges (IPOPL) 4. 78,44.185 402 26,844
Less, Services from Holding Company {4 T8 44 185} -
Taotal Cast af Material Consumed 1,24 10,083 1,24 10,083 5,25,92.210 6,31,90,304
17. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
(Amount in Rs.)
Particulars 2018-18 2017-18

Salaries, Wages and Bonus 57 84 355 41,80 626
Employes Benefit Expenses 9.450 40,839
Staff Welfare Expensss 6 55 707 1,00 467

Total 64,509,492 43 31,832




18. FINANCE COST

{Amount in Rs.)

Particular 2018-19 201718
Inizrest Cosl

Intarest on Borrowings - 8,82.757

Bank Charges 67,825 1.26.331

Tender Cos? - 78.450

Financial Charges 13,91,74% 2,685,500

Bank Gaurantes Charnes 11, 74,576 6,42,344

Total 26,34.150 19.95 382
19. OTHER EXPENSES
(Amount in Rs.)
Particulars 2018-13 2017-18

Auditors’ remuneration

Audit Fes 3,860,000 3.60,000

For Other Services 1.57.000 .

Total 5,717,000 3,60,000
Advertismant Expenses - £,26,000
Erokerage - 39,800
Business Promaotion Expenses 222733 17.000
Caonlraclual Penaly Cherges 12,03.250 =
Caonveyenos Expenses 1.95.754 3B0
Damage Charges - 204 443
Diractor Remunaration B7 50,000 60.00.000
Discount 6245 50,039
Eleciricily Expenses 36 000 | 09837
Foregn Exchange Gain or Loss 34 858 3
Insuranse 1,74 B28 5316820
|nterast on Income Tax 1,88,170 B0 446
ImlerestonTDS - 1,36 408
Labour Supply Charges 221414 :
Lodging and Boarding Expense 20,860 B 424
Loss an Ship Sald 28,12 841 .
Office Expenses 12,590,530 431,724
Office Repairs & Maintainence 562878 2.06.6080
Office Site Expenses - 3,568,002
Parking Expenses 48,000 17,200
Fetrol and Disal Account 47.50,474 19.47 230
Fostage & Curiour Charges 15,456 -
Frinting & Stationery Expenses 1,42.568 B6.49%
Frofesional and censultancy chages 52,688,991 36 45,904
Protessional Tax 30.000 =
Rate & Taxes 1.53,134 57 588
Rent 8.73.700 4. 84 000
Repair & Malntenance - 2.30,923
Stamp Duly 2,101 -
Swalch Bharat Cess - 1.45,880
Telephone Expenzes 85931 25214
Tander Cost 32440 -
Transporiation Charges 3,64.818 s
Travelling Expenzes 19,65.363 11686 848
Write OF 1,32.800 -
Total 291,29 885 1,70,21,088
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Consolidate Defferred Tax

KNOWLEDGE MARINE & ENGINEERING WORKS PRIVATE LIMITED

(CIN:U74120MH2015PTC269596)

4. DEFERRED TAX

The major components of deferrag tax assets and deferreg tax labilfies are as uncer:-

(Amount in B5.)

As at 31-03-2019 As at 31-03-2018
Particulars Deferred Deferred Deferred Deferred
Tax Tax Tax Tax
Assets Liabllities Assels Liabliities
Diffarence between WDV as par Company Law and Income Tax - 1,32.47 401 - 1.21,85,320
Expenses alowable for tax purposes when naldion paymenmt of TDS - - - . -
Sarvlee Tax
Unahsorbad carried farward tax nssas [ depraciation - - - -
Other ilems giving rise {o imng diferences - - - -
z 1,32,47 401 3 1,24,05,320
Net daferred tax (fiabiity) ( assat {36,54,103) 3722450

Deferrad tax assets on acquisition of subsidiaries
Dafarrad tax Babilities on divestmant of subsidiary
Effact of translation gain / loss

MNet iahiity charged to the prafit and bss acoount

Met incremental fabilty

s




